Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you'll enjoy
the following benefits:

- Efficient, integrated PDF viewing
- Easy printing

« Quick searches

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8,
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.



http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html


Consent

Agenda #12

Board of Commissioners
February 27, 2014
7:00 P.M.

The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on February 27, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. in
the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.

Commissioners Present: Steve Brown, Chairman
Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman
David Barlow
Allen McCarty
Randy Ognio

Staff Present: Steve Rapson, County Administrator
Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk
Tameca P. White, Deputy Clerk
Dennis Davenport, County Attorney

Call to Order, Invocation, and Pledge of Allegiance

Chairman Brown called the February 27, 2014 Board of Commissioners Meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
Commissioner Barlow resumed his presentation on the 28 Principles of Liberty that were used to craft the United
States Constitution. His presentation focused specifically on the 8", 9", 10™ and 11" Principles of Liberty.
Commissioner Barlow then asked Pastor Chuck Chambers of Woolsey First Baptist Church to offer the invocation,
and Pastor Chambers did so. A copy of the PowerPoint presentation, identified as “Attachment 1", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Commissioner Oddo led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Acceptance of Agenda

Chairman Brown moved to accept the Agenda as written. Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion. No
discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

PRESENTATION / RECOGNITION:

1. Presentation and acknowledgment of the first responders, state and local employees, medical
personnel, local utility companies, and Fayette County’s Faith Based volunteers who protected and
provided for Fayette County’s citizens during the recent snow and ice storms.



fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #12





Minutes

February 27, 2014
Page Number 2

Chairman Brown, County Administrator Steve Rapson, Fire Chief David Barlow, and Division Chief- EMA
Director Pete Nelms recognized the first responders, state and local employees, medical personnel, the
local utility companies, and Fayette County’s Faith Based volunteers who protected and provided for
Fayette County’s citizens during the recent snow and ice storms.

Representatives of the following departments and agencies were present for this acknowledgment: Fayette
County Water System, Fayette County Road Department, Fayette County Fleet Maintenance; Fayette
County Information Systems, City of Fayetteville Fire Department, Fayette County Fire Department; the
Georgia Emergency Management Agency, the National Weather Service, Fayette County Health
Department; District Four Public Health Department, Piedmont Fayette Hospital, Fayette County Sheriff's
Office; Fayette County Buildings and Grounds Maintenance, Fayette County Board of Education, Fayette
County Bus Drivers; Fayette County Public Works Department and Fayette County’s Faith Based network
volunteers. Copies of the request and related documentation, identified as “Attachment 2", follow these
minutes and are made an official part hereof.

Recognition of the 2013 Master Gardener Extension Volunteer Service Program.

Agricultural and Natural Resources Agent Kim Toal spoke about the purpose, work and services provided
by the Master Gardener Extension Volunteer Service Program during 2013. She then introduced Ms. Carol
Ledbetter, Program Administrator of the Plant a Row for the Hungry Initiative, and she asked Ms. Ledbetter
to talk about Fayette County’s contributions and statistics. The Extension Services then provided a “faux”
check to the Board of Commissioners demonstrating the amount of services provided by and to the citizens
of Fayette County. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 3", follows these minutes and is made
an official part hereof.

Recognition in appreciation of Mr. Samuel Patton’s volunteer work in taking pictures of various
iconic locations throughout Fayette County.

Chairman Brown recognized Mr. Samuel Patton and his volunteer work and contribution to Fayette County.
Chairman Brown spoke about Mr. Patton’s talent as a photographer and how his work would go to preserve
Fayette County’s history. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 4", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.

Recognition of Fayette County Plans Examiner Steve Tafoya who has recently been accepted
appointment by the Board of International Professional Standards to the Mechanical Exam
Development Committee as a full member, with said appointment beginning January 1, 2014 and
expiring December 31, 2016.

Permits and Inspections Director Joe Scarborough introduced Fayette County Plans Examiner Steve
Tafoya to the Board and spoke about his recent appointment by the Board of International Professional
Standards to the Mechanical Exam Development Committee. Chairman Brown spoke about how
instrumental Mr. Tafoya was in the Pinewood-Atlanta initiative. A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 5", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.





Minutes

February 27, 2014
Page Number 3

5.

Recognition of Mrs. Ada Demlow, Children’s Librarian and the 2013 Employee of the Year for the
Fayette County Public Library.

Commissioner Barlow, as a member of the Fayette County Library Board, spoke about Ms. Ada Demlow
and her qualifications in being named 2013 Employee of the Year for the Fayette County Public Library,
and he presented Mrs. Demlow with a plaque in recognition of being Employee of the Year. A copy of the
request, identified as “Attachment 6", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Recognition and congratulations of Buildings and Grounds Director Greg Ownby on his upcoming
retirement from Fayette County.

County Administrator Steve Rapson spoke about the Building and Grounds Director Greg Ownby’s
upcoming retirement. Mr. Ownby then spoke about his employment at Fayette County, and stated that
those who deserve the credit are those who worked with him at Buildings and Grounds Maintenance. Mr.
Rapson gave Mr. Ownby a plaque recognizing his employment with Fayette County. A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 7", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Chairman Brown informed the audience that Fayette County, working in conjunction with the City of
Fayetteville, had won the Atlanta Regional Commission’s annual award for Economic Development for the
Year.

Proclamations honoring Fayette County couples who are celebrating milestone wedding
anniversaries.

Chairman Brown recognized eight couples who are celebrating their milestone wedding anniversaries, and
he read a proclamation honoring their anniversaries. The following are the couples who were recognized:

. Harold and Vernella Joseph were married on December 18, 1963 and recently celebrated their 50"
anniversary. They met in college at Southern University in Baton Rouge, Louisiana, and they were
married by the Justice of the Peace in Houston, Texas. They have demonstrated a firm
commitment to each other through good times and bad times, through sickness and health. They
share a loving relationship with their three children: Vernessa, Therion, and Thaddeus. They have
seven grandchildren and one great-grandchild. Through the years, they continued to show
respect, love, and commitment to each other while continually sharing their kindness and wisdom
with all that surround them. Mr. Joseph'’s advice is: “Be able to talk to each other and willing to
compromise. When you know you are wrong just apologize and move on. Never go to bed angry
... whatever it is, fix it before you go to sleep.” A copy of their proclamation, identified as
“Attachment 8", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

. Allen and Lana McCarty were married on February 24, 1962 and recently celebrated their 52™
anniversary. They met at a Youth for Christ event in 1958 and were married at Lana’s parent’s
home in Atlanta by Pastor Paul Van Gorder, and share their loving relationship with their daughter
Lana Lee Infante. They also have one granddaughter and one grandson. Their advice “is to put
God first, depend on Him, and He will bless you.” They asked all to remember that they are just
two imperfect people who did not give up on each other. A copy of their proclamation, identified as
“Attachment 9", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.





Minutes
February 27, 2014
Page Number 4

Alonzo and Sandra Wilkins were married on February 11, 1961 and recently celebrated their 53"
anniversary. They were married at the Holman Methodist Church in Los Angeles, California.
Together, they share a loving relationship with two sons, seven grandchildren, and three great
grandchildren. Mr. Wilkins was a resident of Griffin, Georgia and one of the founding board
members and the past president of Citizens Trust Bank in Atlanta, Georgia. He and Mrs. Wilkins
have been residents of Fayetteville since 2004, and they are active members of the First Church,
Christ Scientist in Fayetteville, Georgia. A copy of their proclamation, identified as “Attachment
10", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Donald and Robert Furlong were married on December 27, 1958, and they recently celebrated
their 55" anniversary. They met at a square dance in Connecticut and were later married at St.
Paul's Episcopal Church in Plainfield, Connecticut. They have two children, Donna and Allen, four
grandchildren, and three great-grandchildren. They are members of the Cathedral of Christ the
King Church in Sharpsburg, Georgia. Mr. Furlong says, “We still love each other.” Their advice
for a long and happy marriage is to make sure God is part of your marriage, never go to bed
angry, to give 100% to your marriage, and learn say “Yes, dear.” A copy of their proclamation,
identified as “Attachment 11", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Paul and Nancy Davis were married on January 30, 1959 and they recently celebrated their 55"
anniversary. The couple was married in Madisonville, Tennessee. They met at a local movie
theater in a small collage town where Paul was attending school. After just a few weeks they were
married, had two daughters, and moved to Atlanta in 1968. They renewed their vows in 2007 at
Christ our Shepherd Lutheran Church in Peachtree City where they have lived for the past forty
years. A copy of their proclamation, identified as “Attachment 12", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.

Otis and Joan Hicks were married on February 19, 1955 and recently celebrated their 59"
anniversary. They met while Joan was babysitting and while Otis was visiting his sister in the
same duplex. Otis talked to Joan’s best friend, who then talked to Joan. They began dating and
later graduated together. The couple was married at St. Anthony’s Catholic Church West End in
Atlanta, Georgia. Mr. Hicks served in the United States Coast Guard. Together, they have five
children, ten grandchildren, and nine great-grandchildren. Three of their four girls are school
teachers, and all the children attended Fayette County schools. A copy of their proclamation,
identified as “Attachment 13", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Ronald and Ima Steele were married on February 20, 2953 and recently celebrated their 60"
wedding anniversary. They met at a church in Riverdale, Georgia and were later married at that
same church. They have five children, David, Paul, Bruce, Jeana, and Bryan, thirteen
grandchildren, and thirteen great-grandchildren. Mrs. Steel says that serving the Lord, staying in
church, and working it out is how you make a marriage last. A copy of their proclamation,
identified as “Attachment 14", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Lewis and DeAnne Rabbitt were married on December 14, 1953 and they recently celebrated their
60" wedding anniversary. The couple met in Minneapolis, Minnesota while flying on Northwest
Airlines. DeAnne was a flight attendant and Lewis was a pilot. In 1956, Mr. Rabbitt began piloting
for Eastern Airlines and he retired in 1987. The Rabbitts have five children, twelve grandchildren,
and great grandchildren. Mrs. Rabbitt shares that the key to the longevity in marriage is “knowing
Jesus Christ.” She said couples should “keep looking up and trust God.” Mrs. Rabbitt has stated





Minutes

February 27, 2014
Page Number 5

that “the best days are yet to come” for her and Mr. Rabbitt. A copy of their proclamation,
identified as “Attachment 15", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Copies of the request and general information, identified as “Attachment 16", follow these minutes and are
made an official part hereof.

PUBLIC HEARING:

8.

Approval of staff's recommendation to approve a retail sales alcohol license, beer and wine, for
Welcome Pantry 9 located at 2400 Highway 138, Fayetteville, Georgia with licensee being Dishad
Hooda.

Mr. Dishad Hooda spoke in favor of this request. No one else spoke either in favor of or in opposition to
this request. Code Enforcement Officer Kathy Hobbs informed the Board that the applicants had satisfied
all the appropriate requirements and that references had been checked.

Commissioner Oddo moved to approve staff's recommendation to approve a retail sales alcohol license,
beer and wine, for Welcome Pantry 9 located at 2400 Highway 138, Fayetteville, Georgia with licensee
being Dishad Hooda. Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion
passed unanimously. A copy of this request, identified as “Attachment 17", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.

CONSENT AGENDA.:

Commissioner Barlow moved to accept the Consent Agenda. Commissioner Oddo seconded the motion. No
discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

9. Approval of staff's recommendation to dispose of turnout gear that is no longer serviceable and to
donate the unserviceable items to the Real Life Center. A copy of this request, identified as
“Attachment 18", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

10. Approval of the February 17, 2014 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes.

OLD BUSINESS:

11. Discussion of the trend of transient / vacation lodging through short-term rentals in residential

neighborhoods. This item was tabled at the February 17, 2014 Board of Commissioners meeting.

County Attorney Dennis Davenport said this issue of short-term leasings has come up recently, and that
both he and Code Enforcement Officer Kathy Hobbs have been working closely on it for the past several
months. He explained that Fayette County is now a destination for people to locate on the internet and find
a place to stay for a weekend or a week, and to enjoy themselves; which is well and good. That stated, he
added that those kinds of relationships can bring some negative impacts. He said staff was trying to
highlight some of the issues associated with short-term leasings and was trying to get direction from the
Board on how to proceed with resolving these issues. He suggested drafting an ordinance that would
address some of the negative impacts with short-term leasings. He then turned the floor over to Officer
Kathy Hobbs.





Minutes

February 27, 2014
Page Number 6

Officer Hobbs showed a PowerPoint to the Commissioners concerning short-term leasings, and she
informed the Board that the county is receiving residential complaints from one particular neighborhood that
is experiencing a tremendous problem with their neighbor who has a home that is being rented out for
special occasions. She said the rentals are for weeks at a time. She told the Board that some of the
problems involve motorcycle gangs coming into the neighborhood and disrupting the neighborhood. She
further told the Board that big busses are coming to the neighborhood, and that the busses are causing
damage to dams and county roads. Officer Hobbs reported that there is nothing on the books prohibiting
this activity. She said the county met with the property owner and gave a cease and desist order, but the
property owner replied that he was not in violation and that the activities would continue. Officer Hobbs told
the Board that there are five known properties used for short-term leasings, and she told the Board that
those properties should be paying sales tax. She then showed her PowerPoint presentation to the Board
and gave additional explanation on this matter. She explained that Georgia state law considers these types
of situations as hotels and that the property owners were not paying appropriate sales tax as required by
law. She stated that Fayette County can charge 3% taxes without going to the Georgia legislature asking
permission to increase the tax. Officer Hobbs showed some of the websites available to rent properties
nationally and within Fayette County, and she provided the Board with some of the rates being charged for
short-term leasings. It was pointed out that one rate “sleeps 26 for $600 per night,” and Officer Hobbs
reminded the Board that this accommodation runs afoul of fire safety codes. Officer Hobbs added that
there were also septic concerns with this type of arrangement. Officer Hobbs then discussed the effects in
the neighborhoods where vacation rentals take place. Officer Hobbs then asked the Board to consider how
it wanted to address the issues surrounding short-term leasings.

Ray Swann: Mr. Swann, a resident on Adams Circle, spoke about the negative impacts in his
neighborhood due to a property owner who is using his property for short-term leasings. He explained that
there were several ongoing problems in his “one-street neighborhood.” He said those problems, which
began in the spring of 2013, have made his life and his neighbors’ lives “hell.” He told the Board that the
Sheriff's Office has been called on numerous occasions due to noise and traffic. He explained that the
problems typically begin around 7:00 a.m. and last until 3:00 a.m. He said the property is rented out for
wedding receptions and other events, that the renters are making it impossible for the neighbors to enter or
leave their driveways, and that shuttles are running up and down the street. Mr. Swann said he was
appreciative of change, but that change had to be regulated. He explained that unregulated, uncontrolled
change was destructive to communities and counties. He told the Board that community cohesiveness has
been destroyed in his neighborhood by the one individual who is renting out his property. He asked the
Board to look further into the matter in his neighborhood. Mr. Swann informed the Board that the person
renting his property was also similarly renting his property in Oconee County.

Mona Arnold: Mrs. Arnold, a resident on Adams Court, said she and her husband moved to Fayette
County in March 2013, and they moved to Fayette County because of the pristine homes and quiet,
peaceful neighborhoods. She said the street she lives on seemed to be a wonderful place with great
neighbors, but there is a problem. She explained that the problem began shortly after moving into the
home when she and her husband started noticing tour buses. She said the problem property is near her
house, and if she had known there was a hotel so close to her house then she would not have bought the
house. She said people would get off the bus and walk up the driveway, but there were times when the big
Greyhound-type bus would pull into the driveway. She said the bus would then try to turn around and
would tear up the front lawn. She said one afternoon she found her husband, Mr. Swann, and another
neighbor livid because a gang of about eight motorcycle riders had come into the neighborhood. She
reported that another lady with two children was trying to get out of her driveway and was almost hit by the





Minutes

February 27, 2014
Page Number 7

motorcycles. Mrs. Arnold said she can sit on her porch and hear loud music to the point that she does not
want to sit on her porch anymore. She said there are times when she is alone at home and it concerns her
that there are unknown people in the neighborhood. She said the people are walking the neighborhood,
coming into other people’s yards, while being strangers and while presenting safety concerns. She said
this matter was destroying the community’s quality of life, and she asked the Board to intervene in this
matter.

Scott Hall: Mr. Hall, a resident of Adams Court, informed the Board that this is not the first time he has had
dealings with his neighbor. He stated that there have been several occasions with parties and that those
incidences have taken place over a lengthy period of time. He informed the Board that his neighbor built a
pond on his property and in doing so he flooded the cul-de-sac. He said the pond was reported and the
County, at that time, told him to stop working on the pond since it would continue to flood people’s property.
Mr. Hall said his neighbor went ahead and built the pond anyway. Mr. Hall said no one in the community
was able to stop his neighbor, and that was why the neighborhood was asking for help in this matter.
Chairman Brown asked if the county was aware of the pond incident. Director of Environmental
Management Vanessa Birrell replied that she did not know if there was a record on the pond. County
Attorney Dennis Davenport interjected that he had visited with the people on Tuesday night, and that he
has a list of things to go over with Planning and Zoning Director Pete Frisina as well as with Mrs. Birrell.

Albert Shaw: Mr. Shaw, a resident of Adams Court, told the Board that his house was the first house
constructed on Adams Court in 1985. He said Adams Court was a nice street where everyone knows and
helps everybody else. Then, buses started coming into the neighborhood. He said he told his wife at the
time that they have good neighbors, two of whom are pastors, and that the buses must be related to church
business. He said it was discovered that they were party buses going to the cul-de-sac. He said the
neighborhood was a good one with many senior citizens and retirees, and he said the neighborhood was
full of children and grandchildren. He asked the Board to help in this matter.

Steve Richards: Mr. Richards, a resident of Adams Court, agreed with the previous citizens who spoke on
this matter. He said one of the reasons the property owner found success in renting his property was
because everyone else on the street took great care in maintaining their own property. He told the Board
that he and Mr. Swann had maintained their lawn on the day that the motorcycle gang came to the
neighborhood. The motorcycle gang learned of their displeasure and so the next day the tops of their yards
were torn up from motorcycles driving through it. He said the action sent the intended message. He further
told the Board that as the motorcycle gang was leaving, they made sure to stop at Mr. Swann’s house and
they took an extremely long time to fix their motorcycles or do other business or walk the street. He said
those were his reasons in asking for help in this matter.

Ray Swann: Mr. Swann returned to the podium to inform the Board that the Fayette County Board of
Education will not let their buses go down Adams Court since there is no room to turn a bus around at the
end of the street. Commissioner Barlow asked if there was anyone living in the house or who is actively
involved in the home. Mr. Swann replied by explaining how the property owner came into possession of the
property, how he has family in the immediate vicinity, and how it appears he does not want to disturb his
family. Mr. Swann added that the property owner’s pond should be an environmental concern.

Mona Arnold: Mrs. Arnold returned to the podium and informed the Board that while she was unsure
whether someone was currently in the house that anyone could look on the internet and find the house is
booked up through the spring and all the way through the summer.





Minutes

February 27, 2014
Page Number 8

Albert Shaw: Mr. Shaw returned to the podium and told the Board that Adams Court is a “one-way street”
with no outlet.

County Administrator Steve Rapson recommended putting this item on the April 4, 2014 Board of
Commissioners Retreat Agenda and to draft an ordinance for Excise Tax in order to regulate rooms,
lodgings, and accommodations. He said the Board could provide feedback at the retreat with a goal to
subsequent approval after the retreat. He reminded the Board that the County can immediately begin
collecting a three-percent excise tax without getting approval from the State of Georgia, and that the
collected funds would go to the County’s General Fund. Mr. Rapson added that putting the
recommendations into place would be a way of recouping some of the costs. He added that Code
Enforcement and the Sheriff's Office would be made aware of any activities taking place until the
recommendations are put into place. Discussion followed.

County Attorney Dennis Davenport reminded the Board that it needed to truly determine what was
occurring in the neighborhood and that is where the Excise Tax program would come into effect. He said
the Excise Tax comes with a regulatory framework that helps to facilitate the problems being discussed.

He said it would allow the County to limit the numbers and types of vehicles, as well as the number of times
per timeframe the location can be rented. Mr. Davenport added that in addition to enacting the Excise Tax,
the County would merge other capabilities that would address the problems. He concluded that a draft
ordinance would be prepared by the time of the retreat.

Commissioner Barlow said that public safety is the chief responsibility of Fayette County and of what is
supposed to be provided to the citizens. He said the situation does not sound like the community is a safe
environment. He said he wanted this issue to be raised to the very top of what the County needs to look
into, and that the process needed to be expedited.

Chairman Brown said it appeared there were permitting issues that the County needed to look into
immediately. Commissioner Ognio suggested that a handful of people start working before the retreat to
look into what options are available. He wanted more minds involved. County Administrator Rapson
replied that the regulations need to be pervasive enough to address problems while working with the film
industry. He also reminded the Board that this issue was the tip of the iceberg with regard to how these
types of activities will be regulated throughout Fayette County. Commissioner Barlow pointed out that
legitimate film studios conduct themselves properly and responsibly.

Chairman Brown stated that this issue had caught the Board’s attention, that the appropriate staff has
started a process to address the issues, and that the Board would look into what could be done. He also
told the audience that the County Retreat would be held on April 4, 2014 at New Hope Baptist Church’s
south campus. He said the retreat was open to the public and this issue would be addressed at the retreat.

The Board took no formal action and gave no direction on this matter. Copies of the request and
PowerPoint presentation, identified as “Attachment 19", follow these minutes and are made an official part
hereof.





Minutes

February 27, 2014
Page Number 9

NEW BUSINESS:

12.

Consideration of staff’'s recommendation to amend the contract with Jacob’s Engineering Group,
Inc. by approving Addendum #1 in an amount not to exceed $192,500.00, in order to complete
required work for the Methane Remediation Plans for both the closed Northside and Southside
landfills on First Manassas Mile Road.

Director of Environmental Management Vanessa Birrell gave a PowerPoint presentation on her request and
answered questions from the Board. She said her request was to perform remediation as a result of a
Notice of Deficiency that the County received from the Environmental Protection Division, in December
2013. She said the County had two perimeter methane wells that exceed the regulatory limits. She said
the methane well on the northside of the landfill had exceeded its limits, on an off and on basis, since it was
installed. She said an old remediation system was installed that has not worked or been repaired in the
needed fashion since she began working for the County. She informed the Board that in 2011, the County
installed two mitigation systems to mitigate methane that was migrating across the street into the other
landfill, and that a passive remediation system was also installed. She reported that the County has
reduced a good amount of methane at one well, but the levels have been hovering near the regulatory limit.
Mrs. Birrell informed the Board that the proposal was to install ten wells at 30-feet deep, and to dig a 450-
foot long trench about 12-inches deep for header pipes, as well as other equipment, to also mitigate the
methane. She said this is the exact same system that was installed on the southside landfill that has
worked really well. She also spoke of another solar-powered passive system that would convert some
wells into extraction wells. Mrs. Birrell briefly described how the work would progress in getting the
requirement met.

Chairman Brown reminded everyone that the County recently engaged Jacobs Engineering with this type of
work and that the County has been very pleased with the quality of work they provide. Mrs. Birrell agreed
that Jacobs Engineering has done quality and timely work. Commissioner Barlow asked if Jacobs
Engineering was the firm that he observed working when he and Mrs. Birrell went to the landfill site. Mrs.
Birrell replied that the gentleman who was doing the work was an employee of Jacobs Engineering.
Commissioner Barlow pointed out that the reports had to be submitted by March 1, 2014. Mrs. Birrell
agreed that she had a short amount of time to submit the reports, that she had already asked for an
extension, and that if the Board did not approve she would have to ask for a second extension.

County Administrator Steve Rapson added that Jacobs Engineering has been very accommodating in
working with the County, and that their base contract has been reduced twice to a total reduced amount of
about $50,000.00.

Commissioner Barlow moved to accept staff's recommendation to amend the contract with Jacob’s
Engineering Group, Inc. by approving Addendum #1 in an amount not to exceed $192,500.00 in order to
complete required work for the Methane Remediation Plans for both the closed Northside and Southside
landfills on First Manassas Mile Road. Commissioners Ognio and McCarty seconded the motion. No
discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously. Copies of the request and PowerPoint presentation,
identified as “Attachment 20", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.





Minutes

February 27, 2014
Page Number 10

13.

Consideration of staff’'s recommendation to amend the contract with Jacobs Engineering Group,
Inc. by approving Addendum #2 in an amount not to exceed $104,000.00, in order to permit a new
landfill required by recent changes to the Georgia Rules for Solid Waste Management.

Director of Environmental Management Vanessa Birrell gave a PowerPoint presentation on her request.
Mrs. Birrell reminded the Board that around July 2012, she approached the Board asking for permission to
argue with the Department of Natural Resources and the Environmental Protection Service about the
proposed changes, and that the Board at that time had denied the permission to make those arguments.
She said her request was for the Board to approve an addendum to the Jacobs Engineering Group contract
that would permit a new, inert landfill. She said the very stringent, inert landfill requirements will cause the
county to close its inert landfill that has been opened since 1990. She agreed that it was time to close the
landfill since it is full. She said the County needed to permit a new inert landfill in the same manner that a
new solid waste landfill would be permitted. Mrs. Birrell informed the Board that the new inert landfill would
be north of the close inert landfill. She told the Board that the scope of work was for the Limited-Site
Suitability Report and its involved fieldwork, the topographical survey, and the actual submission of the
permit and design and operation report. Mrs. Birrell estimated that the new inert landfill could be operated
for at least twenty years. She said this new inert landfill could be monitored closely to determine who has
access to it, and that it would only be used by Fayette County’s departments.

Chairman Brown complemented Mrs. Birrell on her work with Stormwater Management and with the
landfills.

Commissioner Barlow moved to approve staff's recommendation to amend the contract with Jacobs
Engineering Group, Inc. by approving Addendum #2 in an amount not to exceed $104,000.00, in order to
permit a new landfill required by recent changes to the Georgia Rules for Solid Waste Management.
Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.

John Munford: Mr. Munford said he had a child attending Spring Hill Elementary, and he asked where the
school was in relation to the new landfill. Mr. Rapson replied that the new landfill would not be near the
elementary school.

Commissioner Oddo asked Mrs. Birrell what “limited site suitability” meant. Mrs. Birrell answered that it
meant that the County was “not going the full gambit” and that the county could do further testing to
determine where bedrock is located, as well as other types of analysis. She said this limitation would only
address groundwater and wetlands. She said the county could look at seismic activity since landfills should
not be placed over a fault. She stated that there is a whole list of requirements for hazardous waste
landfills that “goes the full gambit.” County Administrator Steve Rapson added that it depended on the type
of landfill since, currently, the issue is about an inert landfill. He said that the County has to use the
standards that the State of Georgia just changed to be solid waste. Commissioner Oddo asked what would
happen after twenty years. Mr. Rapson replied that it would not go near the elementary school, but that
there was more land available.

The motion to approve staff's recommendation to amend the contract with Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc.
by approving Addendum #2 in an amount not to exceed $104,000.00, in order to permit a new landfill
required by recent changes to the Georgia Rules for Solid Waste Management passed unanimously.
Copies of the request and PowerPoint presentation, identified as “Attachment 21", follow these minutes and
are made an official part hereof.





Minutes

February 27, 2014
Page Number 11

14,

15.

Consideration of Chairman Steve Brown’s recommendation to adopt term limitations for the Board
of Commissioners of no more than two consecutive four-year terms, and with said recommendation
being retroactive to those holding office since January 1, 2011.

County Attorney Dennis Davenport reported that this item would require approval by the Georgia
Legislature, and that this year’s legislative session was shorter than most years due to the election cycle.
He explained that if the Board approved this item, there would be no time to complete the legally required
procedures before this year's legislative session was concluded. He suggested that the Board could submit
this item for the 2015 Legislative Session. The Board consented to bring this item back around December
2014 for further consideration. The Board did not take formal action on this item. A copy of this request,
identified as “Attachment 22", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Consideration of Commissioner Allen McCarty’s recommendation to adopt Resolution 2014-11
acknowledging American English as the Official Language of Fayette County.

Commissioner McCarty informed everyone that at the founding of this county, a vote was taken on whether
English or German would be the official language of the United States. He stated that English was the
chosen language by one vote, and he recommended that Board adopt American English as the official
language of Fayette County. Commissioner McCarty then read Resolution 2014-11 into the record. The
following is Resolution 2014-11 as read into the record:

RESOLUTION 2014-11

RESOLUTION ACKNOWLEDGING AMERICAN ENGLISH AS THE OFFICIAL
LANGUAGE OF FAYETTE COUNTY

WHEREAS, Fayette County is a recognized governmental entity, chartered by the State of
Georgia, within the boundaries of the United States; and

WHEREAS, As a result of British colonization, English became the predominate language in
the United States dating back to the 17" century; and

WHEREAS, The English language in the United States evolved into what is now called
“American English,” influenced by the languages of West Africa, the Native
American population, German, Irish, Spanish, and other languages of
successive waves of immigrants to the U.S.; and

WHEREAS, Two-thirds of world’s native speakers of English live in the United States; and

WHEREAS, American English is the common language used by the federal government and
is considered the de facto language of the United States due to its widespread
use; and

WHEREAS, American English has been given official status by 30 of our 50 state
governments and is, under federal law, the official language of United States
courts in Puerto Rico; and





Minutes
February 27, 2014
Page Number 12

WHEREAS, Even with our deep appreciation of other nations and other cultures, our use of a
common language, American English, removes barriers of misunderstanding
and helps to unify the people of our county, state and nation, enhancing the full
economic and civic participation of all citizens;

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County does
hereby formally recognize American English as the official language of Fayette County, Georgia,
encouraging our citizens to aid those non-English speaking persons residing within our boundaries
to become fluent in American English while observing the Native American Languages Act, the
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, the Voting Rights Act and all other laws protecting the
rights of individuals.

Commissioner McCarty moved to make American English the official language of Fayette County.
Commissioner Ognio seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.
Copies of the request and Resolution 2014-11, identified as “Attachment 23", follow these minutes and are
made an official part hereof.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

No one spoke under Public Comment.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:

Fayette County Water Committee: County Administrator Steve Rapson reported that staff had readvertised to fill
the vacancy on the Fayette County Water Committee since the County had not received any applicants with its first
advertisement. He also reminded the Board that Chairman Brown and Commissioner Barlow had already been
appointed as the Selection Committee to review applicants for the Board.

Fayette County Development Authority: County Administrator Steve Rapson reported that four appointments to
the Fayette County Development Authority would be expiring in April, and that those positions were being
advertised. Chairman Brown and Commissioner Ognio were appointed as the Selection Committee to review the
applications for the Development Authority. Chairman Brown thanked the media for running the advertisements in
the newspapers. He thanked the media for repeating the advertisements as they repeated notices were prompting
great applicants for coming to the county.

Limited Power of Attorney: County Administrator Steve Rapson said he was requested to provide a limited Power
of Attorney. He explained that there were some people reviewing the sales tax that the County’s subcontractors had
paid on behalf of the County and that this was an effort to obtain a refund of those sales taxes. He said the request
was to provide a limited Power of Attorney, which had been reviewed by County Attorney Dennis Davenport for one
vendor and the Georgia Department of Revenue.

At County Attorney Dennis Davenport's prompting, Chairman Brown moved to provide a limited Power of Attorney as
requested. Commissioners McCarty and Barlow seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed
unanimously.





Minutes
February 27, 2014
Page Number 13

March 11, 2014 Board of Commissioners Meeting: County Administrator Steve Rapson reminded the Board that
the next County Commission meeting would be held on Tuesday, March 11, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. It was pointed out
that the meeting was rescheduled from its original Thursday, March 13, 2014 due to ACCG training in Tifton,
Georgia.

ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:

Pending Litigation, Threatened Litigation, Land Acquisition and Review of Executive Session Minutes:
County Attorney Dennis Davenport informed the Board that he had one item of pending litigation, one item of
threatened litigation, one item of land acquisition, and the review of the January 23, 2014 and February 4, 2014
Executive Session minutes for consideration by the Board in Executive Session.

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:

Commissioner Barlow: Commissioner Barlow said that during the past Saturday he had the privilege, for the
second year in a row, to judge the American Legion Oratorical Contest. He thought it was wonder to see high school
seniors who submit applications to participate. He told the audience that as students progress from the local level to
the national level that they are eligible to win an $18,000.00 scholarship. He said the students had to speak for eight
to ten minutes on the United States Constitution followed by another speech on either the 1%, 2", 3" or 4"
Amendment to the Constitution for three to five minutes. He said the lady who won resides in Fayette County, and
that he has invited the winner to provide a two-minutes presentation on the Constitution at a later date. He thought it
was encouraging to see people in high schools that have more knowledge of the Constitution than 90% of the
elected people in Washington, D.C.

Commissioner McCarty: Commissioner McCarty pointed out that recently the Board had voted to declare Fayette
County as a Constitutional County, and given that the County has passed agreed to work use American English, he
quipped that Fayette County was officially American.

Commissioner Oddo: Commissioner Oddo pointed out that for the past year, Pat Cooper, John Munford, and
Deputy County Clerk Tameca White take pictures of Commissioners meetings, and he asked whatever happens to
the pictures. Chairman Brown replied that many pictures do get published to the County’s website, and he
encouraged everyone to sign up for the County’s e-newsletter. County Administrator Steve Rapson informed the
Board that the County would soon be reaching out to citizens through a Facebook site, and that the pictures would
be included on the Facebook site.

Chairman Brown: Chairman Brown gave a PowerPoint presentation answering inaccurate information that
generally had been written by Mr. Paul Lentz and provided to the media. He told everyone that he had informed Mr.
Lentz that he would be making these comments, that he had invited Mr. Lentz to come to the meeting, that he did
not feel Mr. Lentz was being malicious, but that the county was getting comments with inaccurate statements from
those who were reading Mr. Lentz’s letters. He told the Board that he was responding since, when there is no
response, people assume the allegations are true. A copy of Chairman Brown’s PowerPoint presentation, identified
as “Attachment 24", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.





Minutes
February 27, 2014
Page Number 14

EXECUTIVE SESSION.:

Pending Litigation, Threatened Litigation, Land Acquisition, and Review of Executive Session Minutes:
Chairman Brown moved to recess into Executive Session. Commissioner Oddo seconded the motion. No
discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

The Board recessed into Executive Session at 9:10 p.m. and returned to Official Session at 9:27 p.m.

Return to Official Session and Authorization to Sign an Executive Session Affidavit: Commissioner Ognio
moved to return to official session and to authorize the Chairman to sign an Executive Session Affidavit.
Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously. A copy of
the Executive Session Affidavit, identified as “Attachment 25", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.

Settlement of Threatened Litigation: Chairman Brown acknowledged that Fayette County had a claim due to
threatened litigation with Mang Dieke on June 2012. He told everyone that Mr. Dieke received multiple dog bites
from a canine unit of the Fayette County’s Sheriff's Office after escaping from a Sheriff's vehicle. He said that Mr.
Dieke sought damages from Fayette County, the Sheriff's Office, and other Fayette County personnel. He stated
that through negotiations, the County resolved the claims for $37,500.00

Chairman Brown moved to approve the settlement for $37,500.00. Commissioner Ognio seconded the motion. No
discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

Approval of the January 23, 2014 and February 4, 2014 Executive Session Minutes: Chairman Brown moved to
approve the January 23, 2014 Executive Session Minutes and the February 4, 2014 Executive Session Minutes.
Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT:

Chairman Brown moved to adjourn the February 27, 2014 Board of Commissioners meeting. Commissioner
McCarty seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

Chairman Brown adjourned the February 27, 2014 Board of Commissioners meeting at 9:29 p.m.

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk Steve Brown, Chairman

The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 11th day of March 2014.

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk










FOUNDED
MAY 15, 1821

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Steve Brown, Chairman
Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman
David Barlow
Allen McCarty
Randy Ognio

*
STAFF

Steve Rapson, County Manager
Dennis Davenport, County Attorney
Floyd Jones, County Clerk
Tameca P. White, Deputy County Clerk

*

MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214

*

MEETING TIMES
2" and 4" Thursday each month 7:00 pm

*

COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex
Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210

*

WEB SITE
www.fayettecountyga.gov

*

E-MAIL
administration@fayettecountyga.gov

Agenda

Board of Commissioners
March 11, 2014
7:00 P.M.

Call to Order, Invocation, and Pledge of Allegiance

Acceptance of Agenda

PRESENTATION / RECOGNITION:

1.

Proclamation recognizing Congregation B’nai Israel and its contribution to
the Fayette County community.

Proclamation of March 15, 2014 as “Master Gardener Extension Volunteer
Day.”

Recognition and presentation of four newly promoted Fire and Emergency
Services officers to the rank of Lieutenant.

Recognition and resolution commending the Association of County
Commissioners of Georgia (ACCG) on the occasion of its 100"
anniversary.

Recognition of Fayetteville, Tyrone, and Peachtree City for being
numbered as among the 50 safest cities in Georgia.

PUBLIC HEARING:

6.

Consideration of Petition Number RP-051-14 for the Revision of a
Recorded Plat for McNiel Farms Subdivision by adding nine (9) lots as
McNiel Farms, Phase Il.

Consideration of staff's request to adopt Resolution 2014-07 pertaining to
the “Fayette County 2013 Annual Report on Fire Services Impact Fees,
including Comprehensive Plan Amendments for Updates to the Capital
Improvements Element and Short-Term Work Program (FY2014-FY2018)”
and to transmit the document to the Atlanta Regional Commission and the
Department of Community Affairs.

CONSENT AGENDA:

8.

Approval of staff's recommendation to approve mid-year budget
adjustments for Fiscal Year 2014.

Approval of staff's recommendation to add Stillbrook Estates Phase Il to
the Fayette County Street Light Program.





Agenda
March 11, 2014
Page Number 2

10. Approval of the Water System’s recommendation to waive parking fees at Lake Mclntosh Park for out-of-
county participants in the Sailboat Regatta planned for August 2-3, 2014.

1. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to allow for the insertion of flyers or other informational
material for recurring events throughout Fayette County.

12. Approval of the February 27, 2014 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes.
OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

13. Consideration of the Selection Committee’s recommendation to reappoint Mr. Addison Lester to the Fayette
County Board of Elections for a term beginning February 1, 2014 and expiring January 31, 2018.

14. Consideration of staff's recommendation to adopt Ordinance 2014-03 revising provisions pertaining to
alcoholic beverages, identification cards for employees of licensees, and to days and hours of operations.

15. Consideration of staff's recommendation to adopt Ordinance 2014-04 enacting provisions to Social Hosts.

16. Discussion of Hoop Houses and Detached Rooms in association with zoning regulations for accessory
structures.

17. Consideration of the request from the Fayette County Chamber of Commerce and Fayette County
Development Authority for Fayette County to support the Fayette Visioning Initiative in the amount of
$10,000.00.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

ADMINISTRATOR'’S REPORTS:

ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:

EXECUTIVE SESSION.:

ADJOURNMENT:







New Business #17

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Administration/Planning & Zoning Presenter(s): Steve Rapson/Pete Frisina
Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 Type of Request: [New Business

Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of the request from the Fayette County Chamber of Commerce and Fayette County Development Authority for Fayette
County to support the Fayette Visioning Initiative in the amount of $10,000.00.

Background/History/Details:

The Fayette Visioning Initiative is a seven-month process and includes extensive opportunities for public input, stakeholder perspectives,
and community involvement. The Fayette Visioning Initiative will occur in three phases. Each phase will be guided by a diverse, engaged
steering committee of leaders from across the county. Community involvement opportunities will include focus groups, stakeholder
interviews, community leadership meetings, an online community survey, structured community dialogues on the MindMixer web
platform, and social media. The input that is received will help identify issues, challenges, opportunities, and strengths not easily captured
through data analysis.

Citizen survey and demographic data are essential for a Comprehensive Plan. The Fayette Visioning Initiative will provide the County
with this useful data and information that can be incorporated in its full Comprehensive Plan update due in 2017 (see attached
Memorandum).

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of the request from the Fayette County Chamber of Commerce and Fayette County Development Authority for Fayette County
to support the Fayette Visioning Initiative in the amount of $10,000.00.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Funding would be provided from Fayette County Development Authority available fund balance.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* Yes Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business #17





MARKET 2

Market Street Services 730 Midtown 730 Peachtree Street Suite 540 Atlanta, GA 30308
VOICE 404-880-7242 FAx 404-880-7246 ONLINE marketstreetservices.com

MEMORANDUM

TO: Virginia Gibbs, Fayette County Chamber of Commerce
Matt Forshee, Fayette County Development Authority

FROM: Kathy Young, Director of Operations

DATE: February 20, 2014

RE: Fayette County support for Visioning Initiative

We're so pleased to hear that the list of supporters is growing, and hope we can be helpful in
identifying a way to provide the Fayette County Commission with a tangible deliverable from the
Visioning Initiative process. To ensure that we keep the scope and project cost from increasing
substantially, as is our understanding of a goal of this request, we've identified a possible way to meet
the needs within our existing process and budget.

As you're aware, the process includes three main deliverable reports — the Competitive Assessment, the
Vision Plan, and the Implementation Guidelines (the latter two include a draft and final version). The
Vision Plan will include the strategic, actionable recommendations for the Fayette County community,
while the Implementation Guidelines will include specific information about “how” the
recommendations should be carried out in the coming years. The Implementation Plan will include
timelines, the identification of lead and supporting implementation partners, and provide
measurement tools, among other detailed materials.

In addition, we propose that our team provide the following occupational information for Fayette
County:

e Occupations with highest levels of employment

e Fastest growing occupations (2013 compared to a benchmark year) — nominal and/or percent

e Projections of fastest growing occupations (2023 compared to 2013) — nominal and/or percent
e Fastest declining occupations (2013 compared to a benchmark year) — nominal and/or percent
e Projections of fastest declining occupations (2023 compared to 2013) — nominal and/or percent

e Occupations at greatest risk of not having enough younger workers (25-44) to replace older
workers close to retirement (55+) (2013)

e Occupations at lowest workforce sustainability risk (2013)
e Occupations with greatest wage competitiveness (compared to national average) (2013)

e Occupations with least wage competitiveness (compared to national average) (2013)





MARKET 2

Market Street Services 730 Midtown 730 Peachtree Street Suite 540 Atlanta, GA 30308
VOICE 404-880-7242 FAx 404-880-7246 ONLINE marketstreetservices.com

e Openings/degree completion ratio — which is a proxy for whether workers are adequately
prepared for available jobs (2012)

e 2013 employment (and a benchmark year)
e Employment change
e 2013 location quotient (and for the benchmark year)

e Required education level, regional completions, annual openings, average hourly earnings for
840 occupations

A spreadsheet with this data will be provided to the County along with a cover memo that briefly
highlights the value of the information, how it could be updated locally in the future, and how it
complements both the Vision Plan process and Comprehensive Plan update process.

The spreadsheet and memo can be delivered March 11, 2014. A list of additional services and
consulting rates is provided in Market Street’s October 3, 2013 proposal, page 23.





		Administration- Fayette Visioning Agenda Request File

		Administration- Fayette Visioning Backup








New Business #14

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Code Enforcement Presenter(s): Officer Kathy Hobbs
Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 Type of Request: [New Business

Wording for the Agenda:
Consideration of staff's recommendation to adopt Ordinance 2014-03 revising provisions pertaining to alcoholic beverages, identification
cards for employees of licensees, and to days and hours of operations.

Background/History/Details:
Fayette County's Alcohol Ordinance was passed before the referendum on Sunday sales for on-premises was passed. Passage of
Ordinance 2014-03 will update the hours that are allowed for the on-premises, Sunday sales of alcohol.

This ordinance also will replace the requirement for the owner to furnish photo identification by requiring identification badges, and it
provides for violations for not wearing the ID badge while working.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Consideration of staff's recommendation to adopt Ordinance 2014-03 revising provisions pertaining to alcoholic beverages, identification
cards for employees of licensees, and to days and hours of operations.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* Yes Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business #14





STATE OF GEORGIA

FAYETTE COUNTY
ORDINANCE
NO.2014-

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR FAYETTE
COUNTY, GEORGIA; TO REVISE PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES; TO REVISE PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO IDENTIFICATION
CARDS FOR EMPLOYEES OF LICENSEES; TO REVISE PROVISIONS PERTAINING
TO DAYS AND HOURS OF OPERATION; TO REPEAL CONFLICTING
ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; TO PROMOTE THE PUBLIC
HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF FAYETTE
COUNTY AND IT IS HEREBY ENACTED PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF
THE SAME THAT THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF FAYETTE COUNTY AS IT
PERTAINS TO OPERATING REGULATIONS FOR THE SALE OF ALCOHOLIC

BEVERAGES (ARTICLE III OF CHAPTER 3), BE AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. By deleting Subsection (c¢) of Section 3-42, pertaining to “Employees;
investigation; fees”, of Article I1I of Chapter 3, in its entirety, and by replacing it
with a new Subsection (¢) in Section 3-42 of Article III of Chapter 3, to be
numbered and read as follows:

(c) At the time of application each employee of the licensee will be issued an

Employee’s Identification Card by Code Enforcement. In addition, each time the

1





licensee hires a new employee, said employee will be issued an Employee’s
Identification Card by Code Enforcement. The Employee’s Identification Card must be
worn by the employee at all times while working as an employee of the licensee. If the
card is lost, the employee must replace the card by submitting a replacement fee of ten
dollars ($10.00) to Code Enforcement. No employee shall be permitted to work for a

licensee without wearing an Employee’s Identification Card issued by the County.

Section 2, By deleting Subsection (b) of Section 3-43, pertaining to “Days and hours of
operation”, of Article III of Chapter 3, in its entirety, and by replacing it with a
new Subsection (b) in Section 3-43 of Article III of Chapter 3, to be numbered
and read as follows:

(b) No holder of a license for sales of alcoholic beverages for on-premises
consumption shall operate his/her place of business at any time prior to 8:00 a.m. or after
11:30 p.m. on Monday through Saturday. In addition, the sale of alcoholic beverages for
consumption on the premises shall be permitted on Sundays from 12:30 p.m. until 11:30
p.m. in any licensed establishment which derives at least fifty (50%) percent of its total
annual gross sales from the sale of prepared meals or food in all the combined retail
outlets of the individual establishment where food is served and any licensed
establishment which derives at least fifty (50%) percent of its total annual gross income
from the rental of rooms for overnight lodging. In all establishments licensed to sell
alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption, tables shall be cleared of all drinks
containing alcohol by not later than thirty (30) minutes following the latest time at which

alcoholic beverages may be legally sold.

2





Section 3. This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its adoption by the

Board of Commissioners for Fayette County.

Section 4, All other ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are

hereby repealed.

Section 5. In any-event any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance
shall be declared or adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall
in no manner affect other sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases of
this Ordinance, which shall remain in full force and effect as if the section,
subsection, sentence, clause or phrase so declared or adjudged invalid or
unconstitutional were not a part thereof. The Board of Commissioners hereby
declares that it would have passed the remaining parts of this Ordinance if it had
known that such part or parts hereof would be declared or adjudged invalid or

unconstitutional.





SO ENACTED this day of . ,2014.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
FAYETTE COUNTY

By:
Steve Brown, Chairman

(SEAL)

ATTEST:

Floyd Jones, County Clerk

Approved as to form:

County Attorney





		Code Enforcement- Ordinance 2014-03 Agenda Request File

		Code Enforcement- Ordinance 2014-03 Backup








New Business #15

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Code Enforcement Presenter(s): Officer Kathy Hobbs
Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 Type of Request: [New Business

Wording for the Agenda:
Consideration of staff's recommendation to adopt Ordinance 2014-04 enacting provisions to Social Hosts.

Background/History/Details:

This ordinance will make it unlawful for any person who is in legal and actual control of any location where a gathering takes place to
allow such a gathering where one or more persons attending the gathering is charged with a violation of any of the provisions of O.C.G.A.
Sec. 3-3-23.

A copy of 0.C.G.A. 3-3-23 follows for reference.

This ordinance is being recommended by Code Enforcement staff and has been approved by Sheriff Barry Babb.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Approval of staff's recommendation to adopt Ordinance 2014-04 enacting provisions to Social Hosts.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* Yes Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business #15





STATE OF GEORGIA

FAYETTE COUNTY
ORDINANCE
NO.2014-

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR FAYETTE
COUNTY, GEORGIA; TO ENACT PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO SOCIAL HOSTS;
TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; TO REPEAL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES;
TO PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; TO PROMOTE THE PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY AND WELFARE, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF FAYETTE
COUNTY AND IT IS HEREBY ENACTED PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF
THE SAME THAT THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF FAYETTE COUNTY AS IT
PERTAINS TO OFFENSES AND MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS (CHAPTER 12), BE

AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. By adding a new Section 12-10, pertaining to “Social hosts”, to Article I of
Chapter 12, to be numbered and read as follows:
Sec. 12-10.  Social hosts.
(a) Definitions. For the purposes of this section, the following definitions shall apply:
e Social host shall mean any person who is in legal and actual control of any
location where a gathering takes place.
(2) Gathering shall mean three (3) or more non-family members, at least one

of whom is under the age of 21 years old.

1





(b) Violation. It shall be unlawful for any social host to allow any gathering where
one (1) or more persons attending such gathering is charged with a violation of any of the
provisions of O.C.G.A. § 3-3-23.

(c) Penalties. Any person who violates any provisions of this section shall, upon
conviction, be guilty of a violation of such ordinance and shall be punished in accordance
with this Code of Ordinances; provided, however, that for a first offense, the person shall
not be fined less than $150.00; for a second and subsequent offense, the person shall not

be fined less than $500.00.

Section 2. This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its adoption by the

Board of Commissioners for Fayette County.

Section 3. All other ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby repealed.
Section 4. In any event any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance

shall be declared or adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall
in no manner affect other sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases of
this Ordinance, which shall remain in full force and effect as if the section,
subsection, sentence, clause or phrase so declared or adjudged invalid or
unconstitutional were not a part thereof. The Board of Commissioners hereby
declares that it would have passed the remaining parts of this Ordinance if it had
known that such part or parts hereof would be declared or adjudged invalid or

2





unconstitutional.,

SO ENACTED this day of ,2014.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
FAYETTE COUNTY

By:
Steve Brown, Chairman

(SEAL)

ATTEST:;

Floyd Jones, County Clerk

Approved as to form:

County Attorney





Search - 1 Result - § 3-3-23. Furnishing to, purchase of, or possessionby ...  http://web.lexis-nexis.com/research/retrieve? m=e603e717e0016d4f5afe...

1 of3

FOCUS™ Terms Search Within | original Results (1 - 1) FAEY Advanced...
View: TOC | Full | Custom 1 of 1
Book Browse
0.C.G.A. § 3-3-23 (Copy w/ Cite) Pages: 3

O0.C.G.A. § 3-3-23

GEORGIA CODE
Copyright 2009 by The State of Georgia
All rights reserved.

*** Current through the 2009 Regular Session ***

TITLE 3. ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
CHAPTER 3. REGULATION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES GENERALLY
ARTICLE 2. PROHIBITED ACTS

O.C.G.A. § 3-3-23 (2009)

§ 3-3-23. Furnishing to, purchase of, or possession by persons under 21 years of age of alcoholic
beverages; use of false identification; proper identification; dispensing, serving, selling, or handling
by persons under 21 years of age in the course of employment; seller's actions upon receiving false
identification

(@) Except as otherwise authorized by law:

(1) No person knowingly, directly or through another person, shall furnish, cause to be furnished,
or permit any person in such person's employ to furnish any alcoholic beverage to any person under
21 years of age;

(2) No person under 21 years of age shall purchase, attempt to purchase, or knowingly possess
any alcoholic beverage;

(3) No person under 21 years of age shall misrepresent such person's age in any manner
whatever for the purpose of obtaining illegally any alcoholic beverage;

(4) No person knowingly or intentionally shall act as an agent to purchase or acquire any alcoholic
beverage for or on behalf of a person under 21 years of age; or

(5) No person under 21 years of age shall misrepresent his or her identity or use any false
identification for the purpose of purchasing or obtaining any alcoholic beverage.

(b) The prohibitions contained in paragraphs (1), (2), and (4) of subsection (a) of this Code section
shall not apply with respect to the sale, purchase, or possession of alcoholic beverages for
consumption:

(1) For medical purposes pursuant to a prescription of a physician duly authorized to practice
medicine in this state; or

(2) At a religious ceremony.

(c) The prohibitions contained in paragraphs (1), (2), and (4) of subsection (a) of this Code section
shall not apply with respect to the possession of alcoholic beverages for consumption by a person
under 21 years of age when the parent or guardian of the person under 21 years of age gives the
alcoholic beverage to the person and when possession is in the home of the parent or guardian and
such parent or guardian is present.

7/23/2009 10:16 AM





Search - 1 Result - § 3-3-23. Furnishing to, purchase of, or possessionby ...  http://web.lexis-nexis.com/research/retrieve? m=e603e717e0016d4f5afe...

2 of 3

(d) The prohibition contained in paragraph (1) of subsection (a) of this Code section shall not apply
with respect to sale of alcoholic beverages by a person when such person has been furnished with
proper identification showing that the person to whom the alcoholic beverage is sold is 21 years of
age or older. For purposes of this subsection, the term "proper identification" means any document
issued by a governmental agency containing a description of the person, such person's photograph,
or both, and giving such person's date of birth and includes, without being limited to, a passport,
military identification card, driver's license, or an identification card authorized under Code Sections
40-5-100 through 40-5-104. "Proper identification" shall not include a birth certificate and shall not
include any traffic citation and complaint form.

(e) If such conduct is not otherwise prohibited pursuant to Code Section 3-3-24, nothing contained
in this Code section shall be construed to prohibit any person under 21 years of age from:

(1) Dispensing, serving, selling, or handling alcoholic beverages as a part of employment in any
licensed establishment;

(2) Being employed in any establishment in which alcoholic beverages are distilled or
manufactured; or

(3) Taking orders for and having possession of alcoholic beverages as a part of employment in a
licensed establishment.

(f) Testimony by any person under 21 years of age, when given in an administrative or judicial
proceeding against another person for violation of any provision of this Code section, shall not be
used in any administrative or judicial proceedings brought against such testifying person under 21
years of age.

(g) Nothing in this Code section shall be construed to modify, amend, or supersede Chapter 11 of
Title 15.

(h) In any case where a reasonable or prudent person could reasonably be in doubt as to whether or
not the person to whom an alcoholic beverage is to be sold or otherwise furnished is actually 21
years of age or older, it shall be the duty of the person selling or otherwise furnishing such alcoholic
beverage to request to see and to be furnished with proper identification as provided for in
subsection (d) of this Code section in order to verify the age of such person; and the failure to make
such request and verification in any case where the person to whom the alcoholic beverage is sold
or otherwise furnished is less than 21 years of age may be considered by the trier of fact in
determining whether the person selling or otherwise furnishing such alcoholic beverage did so
knowingly.

(i) Any retailer or retail consumption dealer, or any person acting on behalf of such retailer or retail
consumption dealer, who upon requesting proper identification from a person attempting to
purchase alcoholic beverages from such retailer or retail consumption dealer pursuant to subsection
(h) of this Code section is tendered a driver's license which indicates that such driver's license is
falsified, is not the driver's license of the person presenting it, or that such person is under the age
of 21 years, the person to whom said license is tendered shall be authorized to either write down
the name, address, and license number or to seize and retain such driver's license and in either
event shall immediately thereafter summon a law enforcement officer who shall be authorized to
seize the license either at the scene or at such time as the license can be located. The procedures
and rules connected with the retention of such license by the officer shall be the same as those
provided for the acceptance of a driver's license as bail on arrest for traffic offenses pursuant to
Code Section 17-6-11.

HISTORY: Code 1933, § 5A-510, enacted by Ga. L. 1981, p. 1269, § 22; Ga. L. 1985, p. 753, 8§ 1,

3, Ga. L. 1985, p. 782, 8§ 1, 2; Ga. L. 1986, p. 789, §§ 1, 2; Ga. L. 1988, p. 1372, § 1, Ga. L.
1989, p. 1227, § 1, Ga. L. 1997, p. 1085, § 1.

7/23/2009 10:16 AM





Search - 1 Result - § 3-3-23. Furnishing to, purchase of, or possessionby ...  http://web.lexis-nexis.com/research/retrieve? m=e603e717e0016d4f5afe...

View: TOC | Full | Custom J10f 11 : E,
Book Browse
0.C.G.A. § 3-3-23 (Copy w/ Cite) Pages: 3

About LexisNexis | Terms & Conditions | Contact Us

. LexisNexis” Copyright © 2009 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights

reserved.

3 0f3 7/23/2009 10:16 AM





		Code Enforcement- Ordinance 2014-04 Agenda Request File

		Code Enforcement- Ordinance 2014-04 Backup

		Code Enforcement- Ordinance 2014-04 Backup

		Code Enforcement- Ordinance 2014-04 Backup-1










Presentation/Recognition #5

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Board of Commissioners Presenter(s): Chairman Steve Brown
Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 Type of Request: |Presentation/Recognition

Wording for the Agenda:

Background/History/Details:

Recognition of Fayetteville, Tyrone, and Peachtree City for being numbered as among the 50 safest cities in Georgia.

5,000 or more residents as of 2012.

A copy of The SafeWise Report article accompanies this request

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

The SafeWise Report has recently named the 50 Safest Cities in Georgia. These findings were based off of the publication's research
through the most recent FBI Crime in the U.S. Report as well as its own independent research. The findings apply to populations with

Peachtree City, Tyrone, and Fayetteville were numbered among the 50 safest cities in Georgia.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Recognition of Fayetteville, Tyrone, and Peachtree City for being numbered as among the 50 safest cities in Georgia.

Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*

No

Yes

If so, when?

Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:

Reviewed by Legal

County Clerk's Approval Yes

The mayors of Peachtree City, Fayetteville, and Tyrone have been invited to the County Commission meeting to be recognized on behalf

of their cities.



fjones

Typewritten Text

Presentation/Recognition #5





http://www.safewise.com/blog/50-safest-cities-georgia/

The SafeWise Report

The authority on safety and home security news.

The 50 Safest Cities in Georgia

Here at SafeWise, we know one of the most important decisions you’ll ever have to make is where you and
your family will live, so we want to help you figure out which cities and towns are the safest and best for you.

After pouring over the most recent FBI Crime in the U.S. Report, we combined those statistics with our own
research to bring you a comprehensive list of the 50 safest cities in Georgia with populations of 5,000 or more
as of 2012.

If you’re thinking about relocating to this bustling southern state, take a look at our Georgia Home Security and
Crime Prevention Center to find out more about safety in the Peach state.

5. Peachtree City

Despite its larger population of about 35,000, Peachtree City manages to retain a small town charm about it,
particularly in its friendly neighborhoods and community participation. You have six villages to choose from,
complete with a ride range of housing options. With only six robberies and seven aggravated assaults in 2012,
Peachtree City has proven to be one of the safest cities in Georgia.

There’s never a shortage of things to do in Peachtree City. Between the Peachtree sports league and designated
tennis and golf facilities, anyone loving outdoor sports is bound to find something to be involved in. You can
also attend concerts at the 2,000-seat outdoor FRED Amphitheater and enjoy other sources of entertainment and
the arts, such as theater and dance groups, as well as music performances.

PEACHTREE
CITY, GA

50
SAEEST
CITIES N |

GEORGIA
oo

Courtesy: CC BY SA





7. Tyrone

Located in Fayette County about 25 miles south of Atlanta, Tyrone maintains its feeling of quaint authenticity
with 18th century homes that still stand from the city’s original descendants. Historic, vibrant neighborhoods
and great schools and recreational programs make Tyrone a great place for families.

Adults and kids alike can enjoy getting involved in all types of classes, clubs, and camps, such as martial arts
(for both kids and adults), yoga, Zumba, British Soccer Camp, and all-ages stretch and strengthening classes.
There are also a wide range of sports for kids and adults to get involved with and stay busy. Tyrone only
reported two violent crimes, both of which were aggravated assaults, which means no robberies, rapes, or
murders in 2012.

24. Fayetteville

Fayetteville has received some media attention in the past few years: named one of The Best Towns in Georgia
for Young Families by NerdWallet, one of “Forbes” Top 10 Suburbs for Retirement, and the county was listed
in the Top 20 Locations for Budding Technology Economy by “Business Insider.” With these types of
recognitions, it is clear that Fayetteville is a great city for families of all kinds.

In addition to a thriving police department, the residents, business, and leaders of Fayette County have
developed the Fayette Visioning Initiative. They have joined together to create a city plan for the next five
years, ensuring a bright future for the area.





		Commissioners- 50 Safest Citi...orgia Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- 50 Safest Cities in Georgia Backup








Presentation/Recognition #4

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Board of Commissioners Presenter(s): Chairman Steve Brown
Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 Type of Request: |Presentation/Recognition
Wording for the Agenda:
Recognition and resolution commending the Association of County Commissioners of Georgia (ACCG) on the occasion of its 100th
anniversary.

Background/History/Details:

Each of Georgia's counties partner with the State of Georgia, working to ensure a high quality of life for all of Georgia's citizens. Counties
serve as the administrative arm of state government, providing numerous services that protect the health, safety, and well-being of the
people, and they foster the growth of business opportunities throughout Georgia.

In 1914, the ACCG was founded when county commissioners came together to support "the good roads movement" by committing
county funds to improve state roads and by backing the creation of the state's first highway department. Since its inception, the ACCG
has served Georgia's counties and cities with integrity, providing credible leadership on numerous public policy issues facing the state
and its people. Through its history,it has broadened its purpose beyond legislative advocacy to include leadership development, civic
and community engagement, member services, and volume-pricing programs designed to meet government needs while saving taxpayer
dollars.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Recognition and resolution commending the Association of County Commissioners of Georgia (ACCG) on the occasion of its 100th
anniversary.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:
Executive Director of the ACCG, Mr. Ross King, will accept the recognition on behalf of ACCG at the County Commission meeting.




fjones

Typewritten Text

Presentation/Recognition #4





		Commissioners- ACCG Recognition Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- ACCG Recognition Backup








Presentation/Recognition #1

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Board of Commissioners Presenter(s): Commissioner David Barlow
Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 Type of Request: |Presentation/Recognition
Wording for the Agenda:

Background/History/Details:

Proclamation recognizing Congregation B'nai Israel and its contribution to the Fayette County community.

See attached proclamation.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Proclamation recognizing Congregation B'nai Israel and its contribution to the Fayette County community.

Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*

No If so, when?

No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance
Approved by Purchasing

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Reviewed by Legal

County Clerk's Approval Yes




fjones

Typewritten Text

Presentation/Recognition #1





W /HERMS»

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

CONGREGATION B’NAI ISRAEL

A Proclamation

On January 27, 2014, the members of Congregation B'nai Israel celebrated Martin Luther King Day by welcoming the
African American and broader Christian community to hear Lecia Brooks, of the Civil Rights Memorial Center and the
Southern Poverty Law Center to speak on the legacy of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., and on January 25, 2014
Congregation B'nai Israel will be hosting its Annual Dance Fundraiser at Tyrone Depot to raise funds for its
community outreach and social action programs; and

Thirty-two years ago, Congregation B'nai Israel was established to serve the Jewish Community in Fayette County
and the surrounding area, holding Friday night and High Holy Day services at a local church for the first 21 years,
and in September 2002 the Congregation built its permanent home on Highway 54 West in Fayetteville; and

Congregation B'nai Israel continues to grow here in Fayette County providing a meaningful place to worship and to
celebrate the life events of its members, while also providing education on religious and social issues to its members
and the broader community; and

Congregation B'nai Israel families have been part of our community for many years, owning and operating
businesses, serving in government and the military, working as teachers, lawyers, and social workers, as doctors and
other health care professionals, and in the airline industry as pilots, flight attendants, and other vital capacities, while
being active in the volunteer sector providing food to help fight hunger, clothing and gifts for underprivileged children,
and support for the unemployed and the homeless, and have married, brought up their families, and been an integral
part of our community for many decades.

NOW, THEREFORE, WE, THE FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, hereby recognize Congregation B'nai Israel
for providing a nurturing environment for the Jewish community and its congregants in Fayette County, for the efforts of the
Congregation’s adults and children to make the work a better place for the less fortunate based upon the teachings of the Torah, the
Five Books of Moses known as the Old Testament and the key tenant of Judaism, Tikkun Olam meaning “repairing the world”. The
Board further commends Congregation B'nai Israel for its dedication to the larger faith-based community south of Atlanta working
closely with churches, mosques, and other synagogues to commemorate events such as Thanksgiving, Hanukkah, Fourth of July,
Holocaust Remembrance, and Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, among other special occasions that link us all together as one community.

So Proclaimed this 11t Day of March 2014

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA

Steve Brown, Chairman






		Commissioners- B'nai Israel Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- B'nai Israel Backup








New Business #13

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Board of Commissioners Presenter(s): Charles Oddo / Randy Ognio
Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 Type of Request: [New Business

Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of the Selection Committee's recommendation to reappoint Mr. Addison Lester to the Fayette County Board of Elections for
a term beginning February 1, 2014 and expiring January 31, 2018.

Background/History/Details:

The Fayette County Board of Elections is a body comprised of three members that has jurisdiction over the conduct of primaries and
elections conducted within Fayette County, and is responsible for the selection, appointment, and training of poll workers in elections.
One member is appointed by the political party which received the highest number of votes within the county for its candidate for
Governor in the general election preceding the appointment of the member. The second member is appointed by the political party which
received the second-highest number of votes within the county for its candidate for Governor in the general election preceding the
appointment of the member. The third member is selected by the county governing authority.

The vacancy to the Board of Elections was advertised for one month and four individuals made application. Commissioners Oddo and
Ognio interviewed each applicant and have nominated Mr. Addison Lester to be reappointed to the Board of Elections.

Mr. Lester was appointed to the Fayette County Board of Elections, as the Board of Commissioners representative, on February 24,
2011, and he is currently the Chairman of the Fayette County Board of Elections.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of the Selection Committee's recommendation to reappoint Mr. Addison Lester to the Fayette County Board of Elections for a
term beginning February 1, 2014 and expiring January 31, 2018.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business #13





APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT
Fayette County Board of Elections

Thank you for your interest in being considered for appointment to the Fayette County Board of
Elections.

Applicants must be a legal resident of the State of Georgia and have been a resident of Fayette
County for at least six months prior to the date an application is submitted.

The Board of Elections is comprised of three members appointed to four-year terms. Meetings
are scheduled to be held on a monthly basis; typically the fourth Tuesday of each month. Said
meetings take place at the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue
West, Fayetteville, Georgia. Please do not apply if you will be unable to attend a minimum of
eighty percent (80%) of all meetings. Applicants are encouraged to attend as many Board of
Elections meetings as possible in an effort to become familiar with the responsibilities of the
post.

Please take a few minutes to complete the form and answer the questions on the reverse side
of this form and return it with a resume, if available, to Floyd Jones, Caunty Clerk, 140
Stonewall Avenue, West, Suite 208, Fayetteville, GA 30214 no later than 5:00 p.m. on Friday,
February 14, 2014,

If you have any questions, please call (770) 305-5102.

NOTE: Information provided on this form is subject to disclosure as a public record under
Georgia Open Records Law.

NAME  Jolin Ac’(/xérm Lﬂ‘ﬂ[w T

ooress |

TELEPHONE (day)

{evening)

(email address)

dw/u\(/)ﬂ’d/céé« &%ﬂﬂa 2-1%-/%

ﬂ Signature Date






John Addison Lester Il

Education:
AS Business from Middle Georgia College 1974
BS Industrial Management from Georgia Institute of Technology 1976

Employment:
Georgia Power Company/Southern Company Services from 1976-2004

Positions held in Customer Operations at Georgia Power include:
Accounting Supervisor, District Comptroller, and District Customer Service Manager.

Positions held in Human Resources at Georgia Power and Southern Company Services
include: Manpower Planning Coordinator, Job Evaluation Coordinator, and Human
Resources Manager.

Community Involvement:
Currently serve on the City of Fayetteville’s Downtown Development Authority and the
County Election Board.

Work annually to support the efforts of the Fayette County Master Gardeners Plant-A-
Row for the Hungry efforts.

Active at Fayetteville First Baptist Church where I have previously served as deacon and
on various committees.





John Addison Lester I11

1. How long have you been a resident of Fayette County?

I have been a resident of Fayette County 58 % years.

2. Why are you interested in serving on the Board of Elections?

It is important to ensure that we have safe, efficient and unbiased elections. While
conservative in my beliefs, I strive to bring a nonpartisan approach to the activities of the

Election Board.

3. What qualifications and experience do you possess that should be considered for
appointment to the Board of Elections?

I have served three years on the Election Board with two of the years serving as
chairman. I have attended statewide training opportunities available to me while we
balanced the availability of funds and the need for other board members to attend.

4. List your recent employment experiences to include name of company and
position.

I am retired from Southern Company Services. My last position was as a Human
Resources Manager which focused on the delivery of services to employees in the field
and the communication of Human Resource products and services to employees and
retirees.

5. Do you have any past experience related to this position? If so, please describe.
I have served three years on the Election Board with two of the years serving as
chairman. I have attended statewide training opportunities available to me while we

balanced the availability of funds and the need for other board members to attend.

6. Are you currently serving on a commission/board/authority or in an elected
capacity with any government?

I currently serve on Fayetteville’s Downtown Development Authority.

7. Have you attended any Board of Elections meetings in the past two years and, if
so, how many?

Yes. I have attended all of the meetings in the last two years.





John Addison Lester 11 continued

8. Are you willing to attend seminars or continuing education classes at county
expense?

Yes.

9. Would there be any possible conflict of interest between your employment or
your family and your serving on the Board of Elections?

No.

10. Are you in any way related to a County Elected Official or County employee? If
so, please describe.

No.

11. Describe your current community involvement.

I serve on the City of Fayetteville’s Downtown Development Authority.

I also support the work of the Fayette County Master Gardeners with their Plant-A-Row
for the Hungry efforts.

At Fayetteville First Baptist Church I have served as deacon and on various committees
and deliver meals to the homebound on a monthly basis.

12. Have you been given a copy of the county’s Ethics Ordinance?

Yes.

13. Is there any reason you would not be able to comply with the Ethics Ordinance?

No.





		Commissioners- Board of Elections Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Board of Elections Backup








Presentation/Recognition #2

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Extension Services Presenter(s): Kim Toal, Sandy Edwards
Meeting Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 Type of Request: |Presentation/Recognition

Wording for the Agenda:
Proclamation of March 15, 2014 as "Master Gardener Extension Volunteer Day."

Background/History/Details:

Since 1982, over 150 Fayette County residents have gone through the training program offered by the University of Georgia's
Cooperative Extension Program.

These volunteers service Fayette County's citizens by educating residents on safe and effective gardening practices, natural resources
protection, and conservation.

Through their volunteer work, the Master Gardeners have assisted citizens with plant clinics, school programs, manning phone hotlines,
demonstration gardens, and other outreach programs. Last year, they contributed 4,838 hours, traveled 26,303 miles, and provided
40,011 pounds of fresh vegetables and fruit to non-profit organizations. Their effort equates $158,458.98 in volunteer labor, travel and
services.

Saturday, March 15, 2014 is Master Gardener Extension Volunteer Appreciation Day.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Proclamation of March 15, 2014 as "Master Gardener Extension Volunteer Day."

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |Yes If so, when?  [Thursday, March 14, 2013
Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? No

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Presentation/Recognition #2





MASTER GARDENER EXTENSION VOLUNTEER APPRECIATION DAY

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

& PROCLAMATION

The Master Gardener Extension Volunteer Program is a national volunteer horticultural education training
program sponsored by Cooperative Extension, the U.S. Department of Agriculture, and the counties of the
cooperating states; and

The Master Gardener Extension Volunteer Program provides avid gardeners with intensive education in
research-based horticultural principles and pest control practices; and

New Master Gardener Extension Volunteers must initially provide at least 50 hours of volunteer service
through their County Extension Offices, working on Community and school garden projects, conducting
garden clinics, and answering questions; and

In 2013, the Fayette County’s Master Gardener Extension Volunteers contributed 4,838 hours of services,
traveled 26,303 miles, and provided 40,011 pounds of fresh vegetables and fruit to nonprofit organizations;
and

On Saturday, March 15, 2014, Master Gardener Extension Volunteers throughout the State of Georgia and
Fayette County will celebrate Master Gardener Extension Volunteer Day by providing horticultural
education, plant and soil testing clinics, and lectures in shopping malls and gardening centers; and

In the spirit of volunteerism, Master Gardener Extension Volunteers have provided and continue to provide
valuable services to Georgia communities through education and training programs;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Fayette County Board of Commissioners proclaims Saturday, March

15,2014 as

MASTER GARDENER EXTENSION VOLUNTEER DAY

and in so doing the Board thanks all of the Master Gardener Extension Volunteers who graciously serve the citizens of
Fayette County with their time, talents, and treasure, and the Board calls upon all citizens to consider volunteering with the
Master Gardener Extension Program.

So Proclaimed this 11t Day of March 2014
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA

Steve Brown, Chairman






		Extension Service- Master Gardener Agenda Request File

		Extension Service- Master Gardener Backup








Consent Agenda #8

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Finance Presenter(s): Mary S. Parrott
Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 Type of Request: |Consent
Wording for the Agenda:

Background/History/Details:

Approval of staff's recommendation to approve mid-year budget adjustments for Fiscal Year 2014.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Staff is recommending a number of mid-year budget adjustments to the original FY 2014 budget.

These adjustments are needed to account for reimbursements from the CJC bond proceeds, to reverse transfers-in for overhead cost
allocations due to a change in accounting treatment, to increase the budget for additional building permits revenue, to fund the upgrade
of the Justice Center's security systems, to post credits for SPLOST projects, to adjust Sales Tax revenue based on the last 12-period
history, to increase the budget for additional revenue from the new Ad Valorem Title Tax, and for other related items.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Approval of staff's recommendation to approve mid-year budget adjustments for Fiscal Year 2014.

Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*

No

No

If so, when?

Backup Provided with Request?

Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also

your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Yes

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:

Reviewed by Legal

County Clerk's Approval

Yes




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #8





FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
RECOMMENDED MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS TO THE ORIGINAL FY 2014 BUDGET
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Expenditure Revenue Fund Balance
ORG oBJ Proj DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION Increase (Dec) Increase (Dec) Increase (Dec)

1. Reimbursement of $407,735.44 from the CJC Bond proceeds for CJC related projects that have been funded from the General Fund, Capital Projects
fund , and the CIP Projects fund. Reimbursement to be allocated to the Project Contingency Fund, project 2326A, and project 3323C.

36190110 610372 2326A Transfers to Capital Projects 12,506.92 (12,507)
37230326 390361 2326A Transfers from CJC 12,506.92 12,507
36190110 610375 3323C Transfers to CIP Projects 998.00 (998)
37530323 390361 3323C Transfers from CJC 998.00 998
36190110 610379 Transfers to Project Contingency 394,230.52 (394,231)
37900001 390361 Transfers from CJC 394,230.52 394,231

$ 407,735.44 $ 407,735.44 3 -

2. To reverse transfers-in to the General Fund for Overhead Cost Allocations and to book credits to specific General Fund departments by the same total
amount of the transfers-in: change in accounting treatment with zero net effect in General Fund fund balance

10000001 390215 Transfer from E-911 Fund (123,902.00)
10000001 390270 Transfer from Fire Fund (316,491.00)
10000001 390271 Transfer from St Light Fund (5,150.00)
10000001 390272 Transfer from EMS Fund (125,603.00)
10000001 390505 Transfer from Water Fund (567,862.00)
10000001 390540 Transfer from Solid Waste Fund (8,676.00)
10010320 511105 ALLOC Administration Regular Salary - Alloc (124,298.00)
10010510 511105 ALLOC Finance Regular Salary - Alloc (395,400.00)
10010540 511105 ALLOC Human Resources Regular Salary - Alloc (138,689.00)
10010535 511105 ALLOC Information Systems Regular Salary - Alloc (116,640.00)
10010517 511105 ALLOC Purchasing Regular Salary - Alloc (105,087.00)
10010565 511105 ALLOC Building & Grounds Regular Salary - Alloc (267,570.00)
General Fund $ (1,147,684.00) $ (1,147,684.00) $ -

3. To change expenditures coded in the original budget as Transfers-Out to Internal Cost Allocation - change in accounting treatment with zero net effect
in fund balance

21590110 610100 E-911 Transfers to General Fund (123,902.00) 123,902
27090110 610100 Fire Services Transfers to General Fund (316,491.00) 316,491
27190110 610100 Street Lights Transfers to General Fund (5,150.00) 5,150
27290110 610100 EMS Transfers to General Fund (125,603.00) 125,603
50541010 610100 Water System Transfers to General Fund (567,862.00) 567,862
54090110 610100 Solid Waste Transfers to General Fund (8,676.00) 8,676
21530800 523183 E-911 Internal Cost Allocation 123,902.00 (123,902)
27030550 523183 Fire Services Internal Cost Allocation 316,491.00 (316,491)
27140260 523183 Street Lights Internal Cost Allocation 5,150.00 (5,150)
27230600 523183 EMS Internal Cost Allocation 125,603.00 (125,603)
50541010 523183 Water System Internal Cost Allocation 567,862.00 (567,862)
54040500 523183 Solid Waste Internal Cost Allocation 8,676.00 (8,676)

$ - $ - $ -

4. Project 4272A for the purchase of a heart monitor is not needed anymore. A grant was secured in FY 2013 and eight (8) heart monitors were
purchased by the EMS Department. Reverse the budget entry and close the project.
37230600 542520 Safety Equipment (25,500.00) $ 25,500
Capital Projects Fund $ (25,500.00) $ - $ 25,500

5. Adjust budget for State of Georgia Sheriff's fees due to decrease in Jail Subsidy received as inmates are picked up within the 15-days window allowed.
10030002 342100 Sheriff's Fees $ (122,000.00)
General Fund $ - $ (122,000.00) $ (122,000)

6. Donations received by the Library to be used for purchasing books/materials and to upgrade the Potomac (electronic billboard) hardware and
software.

10060003 371005 Donations/Library $ 2,120.00
10060500 531441 Subscriptions, Books & mags 120.00
10060500 542410 Library Software & Upgrades 2,000.00
General Fund $ 2,120.00 $ 2,120.00 $ -

Page 1 N:\BUDGET\2014 Budget\Budget Amendments\Mid-Year\FY 2014 Budget - Mid-Year Amendments





FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
RECOMMENDED MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS TO THE ORIGINAL FY 2014 BUDGET
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Expenditure Revenue Fund Balance
ORG oBJ Proj DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION Increase (Dec) Increase (Dec) Increase (Dec)

7. Expenses incurred in the demolition, cleanup, and disposal at two sites: 395 Oak Hill Drive and 180 Platinum Ridge Point.
10070210 521316 Permits & Inspections Technical Services 28,287.00 $ (28,287)
General Fund $ 28,287.00 $ - $ (28,287)

8. Retroactive pay to State Court Solicitor - Salary and FICA/Medicare

10020320 511105 State Court Solicitor Regular Salary 31,666.70
10020320 512200 State Court Solicitor FICA/Medicare 2,314.00
General Fund $ 33,980.70 $ - $ (33,981)

9. Transfer funds to project 2110A Video Recording Equipment to cover budget overage.
37990110 610372 2110A Transfers to Capital Projects 496.38
37210110 390379 2110A Transfers from Project Contingency 496.38
$ 496.38 $ 496.38

(496)
496

*S|H B

10. The FY 2014 Commissioners budget includes $10,000 for the Intern Program. Move $8,313 to Environmental Management to cover expenses for
department Interns.

10010110 521316 Commissioners Technical Services (8,313.00)
10040320 511105 Environmental Management Regular Salary 7,725.00
10040320 512200 Environmental Management FICA/Medicare 588.00
General Fund $ - $ - $ -

11. Move budget from Technical Services to Salary/FICA/Medicare for Seasonal Road Workers that have been paid through payroll.

10040220 521316 Road Department Technical Services (41,688.00)
10040220 511105 Road Department Regular Salary 38,726.00
10040220 512200 Road Department FICA/Medi 2,962.00
General Fund $ - $ - $ -

12. To increase budget for Permits & Inspections Technical Services line-item for payments made for contractor work related to Pinewood.
10070210 521316 Permits & Inspections Technical Services 11,400.00
General Fund $ 11,400.00 $ - $ (11,400)

13. To increase budget for additional projected revenue from Building Permits.
10070002 323100 Building Permits 150,000.00
General Fund $ - $ 150,000.00 $ 150,000

14. Increase budget to Juvenile Court Self Insurance Medical and Self Insurance Dental - difference between projected and actual election levels

10020600 512111 Juvenile Court Self Insurance Medical 9,493.00
10020600 512115 Juvenile Court Self Insurance Dental 260.00
General Fund $ 9,753.00 $ - $ (9,753)

15. To increase the County Coroner's budget for Lodging & Meals and Mileage & Parking - line-items with actual amounts and no budget

10030700 523591 County Coroner Lodging & Meals 2,080.00
10030700 523593 County Coroner Mileage & Parking 575.00
General Fund $ 2,655.00 $ - $ (2,655)

16. Project for the Security System Upgrade at the Justice Center
36190110 361375 XXXXX Transfers to CIP Projects 115,000.00 (115,000)
37530323 390361 XXXXX Transfers from CJC 115,000.00 115,000
$ 115,000.00 $ 115,000.00 $ -

Page 2 N:\BUDGET\2014 Budget\Budget Amendments\Mid-Year\FY 2014 Budget - Mid-Year Amendments





FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
RECOMMENDED MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS TO THE ORIGINAL FY 2014 BUDGET
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Expenditure Revenue Fund Balance
Increase (Dec) Increase (Dec) Increase (Dec)

17. To adjust budget to match credits posted for actual expenditures incurred on SPLOST projects (July-December). No SPLOST revenue was included in
the FY 2014 budget. To add $60,000 to Road Department budget for roads striping.

ORG oBJ Proj DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

10010575 511105 SPLST Engineering Regular Salary - SPLOST (94,436.00) 94,436
10040100 511105 SPLST Public Works Regular Salary - SPLOST (9,506.00) 9,506
610 522399 Vehicle & Equipment Contra Equipment Rental (237,451.00) 237,451
10040220 531171 SPLST Road Department Asphalt & Tack (77,702.00) 77,702
10040220 531270 SPLST Road Department Gasoline Vendors (17,868.00) 17,868
10040220 521316 Road Department Technical Services 60,000.00 (60,000)
$ (376,963.00) $ - $ 376,963
18. To adjust original budget for General Fund Sales Tax based on last 12-periods history.
10000001 313100 General Fund General Sales & Use Taxes (495,000.00)
General Fund $ - $ (495,000.00) $ (495,000)

19. To increase budget for additional revenue from the new Ad Valorem Title Tax method of taxation that became effective 3/1/13. FY 2014 estimate
based on last 12-periods history.

10000001

Page 3

311325

General Fund

TAVT Title Tax
General Fund

1,400,000.00

$ 1,400,000.00 $ 1,400,000

Revenue
Increase (Dec)

Expenditure
Increase (Dec)

Fund Balance
Increase (Dec)

100 General Fund (Detail):

Reverse transfers-in for Overhead Cost Allocation $ - $ (1,147,684.00) $ (1,147,684)
Book credits for Overhead Cost Allocation (1,147,684.00) 1,147,684
Decrease in Jail Subsidy Received (122,000.00) (122,000)
Demolition, cleanup, and disposal at two sites 28,287.00 (28,287)
Retroactive pay to Court Solicitor 33,980.70 (33,981)
Payments to contractor for work related to Pinewood 11,400.00 (11,400)
Additional projected revenue for Building Permits 150,000.00 150,000
Juvenile Court Self Insurance Medical/Dental 9,753.00 (9,753)
Coroner's Lodging & Meals and Mileage & Parking 2,655.00 (2,655)
Credits for SPLOST projects / additional roads striping expenses (139,512.00) 139,512
Adjust Sales Tax revenue based on 12-periods history (495,000.00) (495,000)
Additional revenue from Ad Valorem Title Tax 1,400,000.00 1,400,000

Total $ 986,436

Increase (Dec) Increase (Dec)

Totals:

100 - General Fund $ (1,199,000.30) $ (212,564.00) $ 986,436

361 - CJC Fund 522,735.44 - (522,735)

372 - Capital Projects Fund (25,500.00) 13,003.30 38,503

375 - CIP Fund - 115,998.00 115,998

379 - Project Contingency Fund 496.38 394,230.52 393,734

610 - Vehicle & Equipment (237,451.00) - 237,451

$ (938,719.48) $ 310,667.82 $ 1,249,387

Expenditure Revenue Fund Balance

Increase (Dec)

N:\BUDGET\2014 Budget\Budget Amendments\Mid-Year\FY 2014 Budget - Mid-Year Amendments





		Finance- Mid-Year Budget Adjustment Agenda Request File

		Finance- Mid-Year Budget Adjustment Backup








Presentation/Recognition #3

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Fire and Emergency Services Presenter(s): David J. Scarbrough
Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:
Recognition and presentation of four newly promoted Fire and Emergency Services officers to the rank of Lieutenant.

Background/History/Details:
Fire & Emergency Services has recently completed a promotional process for the rank of Lieutenant.

Four members have been promoted to Lieutenant.

The Honorable Judge Fletcher Sams will join the Board of Commissioners to recognize these members and the judge will administer their
oaths. Family members will attend and will pin the badges.

The new Lieutenants are:

Matthew Lanza
Jeffery Roach
Ryan Sanders
Brandon Gibby

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Recognition and presentation of four newly promoted Fire and Emergency Services officers to the rank of Lieutenant. Judge Sams will
join the County Commissioners for this event and will administer the oaths.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? No

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Presentation/Recognition #3










New Business #16

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Planning and Zoning Presenter(s): Pete Frisina
Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 Type of Request: [New Business

Wording for the Agenda:

Background/History/Details:

Discussion of Hoop Houses and Detached Rooms in association with zoning regulations for accessory structures.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

A citizen has discussed putting a Hoop House on his property in a Residential Zoning District. A Hoop House consists of a bent tubular
frame (aluminum or plastic) covered by a plastic or cloth and acts like a greenhouse. A Hoop House would not meet some of the
requirements for Accessory Structures in the Zoning Ordinance.

Furthermore, a recent variance request brought to attention homes that were built with detached rooms that technically count as
Accessory Structures. These rooms were built as part of the residence under the same permit.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Direction from the Board of Commissioners on how to proceed with these issues.

Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*

No

No

If so, when?

Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:

Reviewed by Legal

County Clerk's Approval Yes




fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business #16





MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 25, 2014

TO: Fayette County Board of Commissioners
FROM: Pete Frisina

SUBJECT: Hoop Houses and Detached Rooms

Recently a citizen requested information on building a hoop house on his property. His property is
zoned Residential and not Agricultural-Residential. A hoop house consists of a bent tubular frame
(aluminum or plastic) covered by plastic or cloth and acts like a greenhouse. A hoop house can range in
size from a small garden structure to a much larger structure (see attached pictures). A hoop house
would not meet some of the requirements for Accessory Structures in the Zoning Ordinance in terms of
materials and architectural requirements. Currently, residential lots are allowed up to 1,800 square feet
of accessary structure space and if the lot is five acres or greater with a contiguous area of two acres up
to 3,600 square feet of accessory structure space is allowed. Direction is needed from the Board on
whether the County should allow a hoop house in a residential zoning and if allowed, what
requirements should be put in place to control them.

Staff recently came across a house that had a detached room in that the room was not connected to the
main portion of the house from a heated room to a heated room but was connected by a courtyard and
roof. Technically this room qualifies as a detached accessory structure and would be counted toward
the total square footage of accessory structures allowed per lot. With the Board’s permission, Staff
would like to investigate this further with the Planning Commission for possible zoning ordinance
amendments.





Page 1 of 1

http://smallutions.com/wp-content/gallery/raised-planter-box-1 /s3productsraised_planter_box0014.jpg 2/7/2014






Page 1 of 1

http://community greenhousepartners.org/wp-content/uploads/2011/07/Community-Greenh... 2/26/2014





EEE Cusbom Flomes T
120 AlE S tway

(do4) Fas- 5975

—

@ /RO—'} =) 58 i 55 ]

il | e g |

- il | 88 |l

ot e ¥ IS

i o AT i o pih [ 80|

=% i G MR sy Q ¥ & ] g g ]

j H 4 d 1 fﬂ il % ] Em O Egg
N7/ o L LW
e i e i
"y AARAREN B é’ﬁf‘ i

:l-}[’ ' i | ‘rl : .II’II gg%g%g EEE

15 B | A u | e g h i
gt e i
_Ii_ri:f“.’./‘.‘ J-J;‘:: , org il pﬁ;ﬁ‘ 7 .7_ 5 ., = "L- . ’M 5§§x§§ gg
e © The%ater‘%jc_ /Q’)/’(W I:‘;—%“i_l:\ v S i iE
i e i HE

o } 3 sl §~§§= igE

$ I

= @ s §§ it

! (=3 |l

2| Sater @é‘gﬁn Collection 25 i

PLAN #6660 SU I@ECOVE %: i

- 1541

INDEX OF S ‘}% F gié

- . REVIEWED FOR | m g Ei

0 cons‘::w:ﬁ:uce @ ggé

C = |\ 2L

a e a

S,\Lt:e Flan

Sede © e 300"

N

(o 6 BE - V]

Lot 23 Farhoew Lok

o

COVER SHEET & SITE PLAN

TYPICAL WALL SECTION
AND FOOTING DETAILS

TYPICAL NOTES
FOUNDATION PLAN

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

SECOND FLOOR PLAN
SECOND FLOOR FRAMING PLAN

7 FRONT & RIGHT E(% ONS

8 REAR & LEFT ELEVA @

9 BUILDING SECTIONS .
10 BUILDING SECTIONS & !NTE{ LEVATIONS

11 ROOF PLAN - o
P 'E

12 FIRST FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING®

13 FIRST & SECOND FLOOR ELECTRICAL

All

OF BUILDING DESIGN

6660
2-17-94

DRWG. NO.

3-29497

CHECKEDBY DFS I

CONVERTED BY
TE






		Planning and Zoning- Hoop Hou...Rooms Agenda Request File

		Planning and Zoning- Hoop Houses and Detached Rooms Backup








Public Hearing #6

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Planning and Zoning Presenter(s): Pete Frisina
Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 Type of Request: |Public Hearing

Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of Petition Number RP-051-14 for the Revision of a Recorded Plat for McNiel Farms Subdivision by adding nine (9) lots as
McNiel Farms, Phase Il.

Background/History/Details:

The Final Plat for McNiel Farms Subdivision consists of a total of 36 single-family dwelling lots and was platted in 2001. The McNiel
Farms Subdivision has no internal streets and all lots front both Ellison Road and Swanson Road. Lot 36 is located on the south side of
Swanson Road and consists of 4.358 acres. Lot 36 will be combined with additional acreage to develop nine (9) lots on 26.182 acres as
McNiel Farms, Phase .

Staff and the Planning Commission recommend APPROVAL of Petition Number RP-051-14.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of Petition Number RP-051-14 for the Revision of a Recorded Plat for McNiel Farms Subdivision by adding nine (9) lots as
McNiel Farms, Phase Il.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* Yes Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Public Hearing #6





PETITION NUMBER: RP-051-14

REQUESTED ACTION: Request approval of the Revision of a Recorded Plat for McNiel Farms
Subdivision, to add nine (9) lots as McNiel Farms, Phase II.

EXISTING USE: Single-Family Residential
PROPOSED USE:  Single-Family Residential
ZONING DISTRICT: R-70
LOCATION: Swanson Road
LAND LOT/DISTRICT: Land Lots 76, 77, 84 and 85 of the 7th District
OWNER/APPLICANT: The Scarbrough Group, Inc.

INVESTIGATION
The Final Plat for McNiel Farms Subdivision consists of a total of 36 single-family dwelling lots and
was platted in 2001. The McNiel Farms Subdivision has no internal streets and all lots front both
Ellison Road and Swanson Road. Lot 36 is located on the south side of Swanson Road and consists
of 4.358 acres. Lot 36 will be combined with additional acreage to develop nine (9) lots on 26.182
acres as McNiel Farms, Phase 11
Subdivision Regulations
Sec. 8-503.  Approval of subdivisions.

(b) Final Plat or Minor Subdivision Plat
7. Revision to a Recorded Final Plat.

Proposed revisions to a Recorded Final Plat of any existing residential or
agricultural-residential subdivisions which add property to, increases the number of
platted lots, or changes the principal use on a lot(s) will be considered in public
hearings before the Planning Commission and the Board of Commissioners. The
legal notice shall be advertised at least seven (7) calendar days prior to the public
hearing before the Planning Commission, but not more than 45 calendar days, nor
less than 15 calendar days prior to the public hearing before the Board of
Commissioners. In the event that the time-frames above cannot be met with one (1)
advertisement, the notice shall be published twice.

1 RP-051-10





Comprehensive Plan

The subject property lies within an area designated for Rural Residential (1 Unit/2 to 3 Acres).
This request conforms to the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan.

Access

The subject property has frontage on Swanson Road. Swanson Road is classified as a County Local
road on the Fayette County Thoroughfare Map and is a gravel road.

General Description

The subject property is adjacent to properties described as follows:

Direction Acreage Zoning Use Comprehensive
Plan

North (across | 49.87 acres R-70 13 Single-Family | Rural Residential

Swanson Road) | (13 lots in McNiel Dwelling Lots (1 Unit/2 to 3
Subdivision) Acres)

South 40 acres R-70 Single-Family Rural Residential
(remainder of Dwelling (1 Unit/2to 3
parent tract Acres)

planned for
future separate

subdivision)
East 2.5 acres R-70 Single-Family Rural Residential
Dwelling (1 Unit/2to 3
Acres)
5 acres R-70 Single-Family Rural Residential
Dwelling (1 Unit/2to 3
Acres)
West 2 acres R-70 Single-Family Rural Residential
Dwelling (1 Unit/2 to 3
Acres)

Right-of-Way Dedication

Swanson Road is classified as a County Local road on the Fayette County Thoroughfare Map. The
required right of way is 60 feet (30 feet from centerline). The developer is working with Public
Works to dedicate additional right-of-way to facilitate the realignment of Swanson Road to remove
tight curves when the road is paved.

2 RP-051-10






Final Plat

Should this request be approved, a Revised Final Plat for McNiel Farms Subdivision, Phase 11 must
be submitted, approved, and recorded prior to the issuance of any building permits.

Department Comments

Water System: We have an 8 main that serves this area of Swanson Road.

Environmental Management: EMD has no problem with the application asking permission to
revise the final plat.

Environmental Health Dept.: Our department will need to complete a required subdivision review
before being in a position to sign off on a new final plat. The developer will need to submit the
required information (including application, application fee, level 3 soils report and soils classifier
proof of insurance) to our department in order for our department to complete the subdivision review
and site evaluation.

Fire Marshal: The Bureau of Fire Prevention will neither approve nor deny requests that fall
outside of the scope of Fire Prevention Code.

County Engineer/Public Works Director: Swanson Road in the area of McNeil Farms is a gravel
road with poor horizontal geometry. Specifically, a couple curves are too tight. To correct the
curves, additional land is needed along the south side of the road (i.e., the same side as the proposed
McNeil Farms Phase II). The proposed lots are drawn to existing ROW lines. However, the
applicant has agreed to donate the needed land, as shown on the plat, for future road realignment. As
aresult of this donation, the Applicant will have less land available for development than they would
have had using existing road frontage. This could impact lot area, road frontage, front yard setbacks,
and minimum contiguous area requirements. In addition, the proposed lots on Swanson Road back
up to a stream so the rears of the lots are encumbered with Watershed Protection Buffers and
Setbacks.

STAFF ANALYSIS

Per the Fayette County Subdivision Regulations, adding lots to an existing platted residential
subdivision requires public hearing approval prior to the submittal of a Revised Final Plat. The
desires of surrounding property owners should be considered. Staff recommends APPROVAL of
the request.

5 RP-051-10





SYMBOL LEGEND
e FTh PO W warmeerm
' » 2 RERAR SET G casverm
! -— -~ umrveos P2 powms mertR
1 - srsgare 6w saortaky s e
I g SWANSON ROAD / F:; bl LD S WINGOATORBASH =  DVURLADFOALELIN
= =R (RIWVARIES) e fatiegte ®  ancnovsos 570m paAI, g
PROFERTY LINE
— N e
L o WOODFENCE — - AEMBTLOTUSE
% e S AT RO
FT— CONCRETE AREA
LN €4, Tnean
\ St 36T ———  —— ORINAL FROFERTY HLIE
Hey SBITIINE
U DRIGIHA OTLDEROT 3™~ Re27OE 13 2
N LOT 15 N g
4,11 acres H 5
~ 3=
2.42 acres 3 a
¥
g
b
s ey H
H
TN S _ PROJECT NARRATIVE:
= 1) APPLICANTfOWNER: DAWN SCARER DM
i e S ® : FHL (770 622-3300
; 2 . 333 WILOWREND R0
PLACHTREE CITY, GA. J0269
T ENGINEER: SEANUON ENGINEERING SEAVICES, The.
216 E. SOLOMON ST, SUITE &
GRIFFDN. O, 30273
{679 8612051
; WICHAEL 1 SCAALON, FE o
b8 3855 PG 42 5 s — 3] TOTAL ACEAGE OF PRDMRTY 61614 iz 5
&
TOTA, NUMBER OF LTS, 31ATS = 89
) CumRENT 20mHG: RID w |82
BUILGING SETBACKS: FRONT 75 ELLISON B040 [CORLECTOR) 0 s
#RONT 541 LOCAL ROAD e« < E
' Swe 25" g = B
SEaR & |<8
ore 52 nivaun LT WD @ BUILDING LN SO FUOCAL ROnD) [T 0
F rass = ¢
s 3 MINIMUSE O SLEF. 2 ACRES (87,120 1.3 =l
MF B MINMUM HOUSE STZE: 1,500 5.5, E 55
CHAISTIAN C. & ..<s,\ : g £ |25
NANCY BN FRYER, t \Gs &) SUBDIVISION TO BE SERVED 8Y COUNTY WATER, WASTOAATER g ouw g
B8 1720 PG 535 oI 4 23 CISPOSAL £7 INOIVIDUAL SEFTIC SYSTEM, &5 5
el ®o0 | wr ~ n E-E g 2 S
i . ne § 24l H ; 7 THERE S4F 1D EASEMENTS OF BECOAD ASSOEIATED WITH THIS w 5
| b4 4151 PG 100 & 102 \‘u;‘;;_ a E: 3 FROPERIY, = |& 5
_— K -
FLOWERSRDAD ™ ™ ~ 28 2z s | 1) A5 6K FIBH FAAEL NUMAER: 13113C00S1E FRFECTIE CATF g ok
g e % (= 45z | 1A, A FGRTION OF THLS SITF LIES IITHIN 4 K OB WAZASD ' Z |E5
~ \= E LA o ] 3
~ oy 5 31 WATERS OF THE US RSB WATTRS OF T STATE ARE LIXATED £ 8r
~ H =5 ROFERIT.
[ ! ¢ 10 FEFEPMIAL STREAS A48 LOCATED Onl THIS PROPERTY REGUIRING
X 100 LIS TUHBED WATERSHED FROTECTICN PUFFER.AHD A S0
' WATERSHED PROTECTION SETEACK.
4
Y ] 113 BOUNCARY LIVES ST 04 THIS DRANTNG ARE FROM BOUNGARY
0,%!
e k. | SUEr PATE? DECEMBER, 2013, Y SCANLCN ENGINEERIS SERVICES.
c'%v_, | INC. X FIRAL PLAT FOR MGHTEL FARMS AT BODK 4 PG, 188177
Ny ' — inannnm
I
~ | :
i HIN
b : HRE
- i HEl
e ki El
5 i
E{
g MY
2y E % i
18 AANAARNEE
= \ R
\ e i
2 JERRY VAN OGLESEY
l D8 2764 PG €87 y
1 ‘ [
- \ i L
s \ i !
T Pk s ,
GRAPHIC SCALE s
freregy ey |
ay
= -
il o
sweoms |
c-01 H
seerepo_ J






STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF FAYETTE

RESOLUTION
NO. RP-051-14

WHEREAS, The Scarbrough Group, Inc., Owner, and Joey Scanlon, Agent, having come
before the Fayette County Planning Commission on February 20, 2014 requesting a revision to a
recorded plat as per Section 8-503,(b),7. of the Fayette County Subdivision Regulations; and

WHEREAS, said request being as follows: Request approval of the Revision of a Recorded
Plat for McNiel Farms Subdivision, to add nine (9) lots as McNiel Farms, Phase II.

WHEREAS, the Fayette County Planning Commission having duly convened, and
considered said request;

BE IT RESOLVED that the decision of the Fayette County Planning Commission, that said
request be APPROVED.

This decision is based on the following reasons:

Compatible with the surrounding area.
PLANNING COMMISSION

OF
FAYETTE COUNTY

ATTEST: ny) f)}bu;b——’

JIMAGRAW

DENNIS DUTTON
SECRETARY






PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION

DATE: RP-051-14

TO: Fayette County Commissioners

The Fayette County Planning Commission recommends that Petition No. RP-051-14, the application
of The Scarbrough Group, Inc. be:
\/Approved Withdrawn Disapproved

Tabled until

This is forwarded to you for final action.

AL GILBERT, CHAIRMAN

= e

JIM C/RAW VICE-CHAIRMAN

P N

BRIAN HAREN

e L
DO GLA(S POWELL

%&% o’

BOB SIMMONS

Remarks:






gyt e o) APPLICATION TO REVISE A RECORDED PLAT

PETITION NO: RP-O5[ - | ¢

OWNER OF PROPERTY: _ T rc Scpppeovtd (peyp, Twe

__Ms. _Mr. _ Mrs. __ Mr & Mrs.

MAILING ADDRESS:_ S[%  Miiw StacetT Yarm £TTo, Gu. 30249

PHONE: (7%-429-2%03

E-MAIL: C\”\WY\SC&\V\DWOL&C;L\ & cicle £ D2
J

AGENT FOR OWNER: _ Michaisr Noscin Scanwion
__ Ms. S“Mr. _Mrs. _ Mr. &Mrs.

MAILING ADDRESS: 2k E. Soipmss S S b Geigers G

prone:_629-707-2051 &) [N

E-MAIL: Jo€7 e Scaq ol eni~ Com

7577 )
LOCATION: LAND LOT(S) :‘?ivt '3}5 DISTRICT / _ROAD 5 LA Gosyf }20/;—10
LEGAL DESCRIPTION ATTACHED: _ Js= ZONING: %70

FIFTEEN COPIES OF CONCEPT PLAN ATTACHED:
TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS: T TOTAL NUMBER OF ACRES: _26./% 2

DATE OF PLANNING COMMISSION HEARING: _ X |30 |1y

DATE OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS HEARING:_2 [i3 /i ¢

SUBDIVISION NAME: MSNjeo. Fanms  [aasee AL

REASON FOR REVISION: Congine  pxyeTins  bor 36 wim

R CONTY PULCHASED PAPCEL  Awo  PEcuRbNE  THIs 2k

A"Lﬂ.fr ol ¢ TO Qr Lotz w1 T SlmiILATL DOV ELoPUovT

s Me Vi Fanas .






Received from D auwn A eny veuto (A the amount of $ 84} ‘ ?(/‘t/o cover

the cost of the sign deposit. Applicant will be billed for the cost of advertising to cover the cost
of processing said application.

SIGN FEE
Date Paid: _ &, / % I 1y Receipt No.
Cash: Check No. __ |40k
ADVERTISING FEE
Date Paid: Receipt No.
Cash: Check No.

I respectfully submit this application and certify that the above information is correct and true to

the best of my knowledge. I further certify that I am the owner or the specifically authorized
agent of the above-referenced property.

il ,20_14 /&va»% Preoid

=

OWNER/AGENT'S/ SIGNATURE

7—/’”3 ,2014 /%NZQ (

NOTARY PUBLIC






THE SCARBROUGH GROUP, INC.

518 Main Street € Palmetto, GA 30268
(678) 429-2903

February 5, 2014

Pete Frisina

Fayete County Community Services/Planning & Zoning
140 Stonewall Avenue West, Suite 202

Fayetteville, GA 30214

Dear Pete,

We are requesting modification to the final plat of McNiel Farms subdivision to allow for the
addition of Phase II, which will consist of nine new residential lots along Swanson Road (see
Concept Plan attached as Exhibit “A”). This property is already zoned R-70.

The Scarbrough Group, Inc. developed McNiel Farms in 2001. We chose to retain one lot (Lot
36) due to its large amount of road frontage and for possible future development. At the time,
we attempted to purchase property owned by the Flowers family adjacent to Lot 36, but the
Flowers were not interested in selling their land then.

In December of 2013, we purchased the Flowers property. At this point, we seek to dissolve
our original Lot 36 of McNiel Farms and incorporate that 4+ acre lot into the proposed new 9-
lot Phase Il of McNiel Farms.

The proposed McNiel Farms, Phase Il will have the same covenants and restrictions as Phase |
(see attached Exhibit “B”). These nine lots will be directly on Swanson Road, which is currently
an unpaved county road. Fayette County has been in negotiations with us and other property
owners along Swanson Road over the past few years about paving Swanson Road. This project
was actually planned for 2014, but has since been postponed due to budget restrictions. As you
will notice on the Concept Plan, we are allowing for right-of-way and roadway modifications so
that the County won’t have to negotiate with nine additional property owners at such time that
paving Swanson Road becomes a reality.

Thank you for your assistance; feel free to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,
Bawn Seortrongh

Dawn Scarbrough, President





F“-EL’ & RECrne
i - n.,,n\;leJ’.E{..
FAYETTE counry, o
‘0 JUL 19 PR 1 a1

SHEILA S&T“nﬁﬁf?ﬂ‘ 0 Frg

ook 167 2pee G44

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS and RESTRICTIONS for

McNiel Farms
SUBDIVISION

STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF FAYETTE

This Declaratfion of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions, made and published
this 19th day of July, 2001 by The Scarbrough Group, Inc., hereinafter referred to as
“"Owner”,

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, The Scarbrough Group, Inc. is the owner of a subdivision known as
MCNIEL FARMS; said subdivision lying and being in Land Lots 77, 83 and 84 of the 7t
District of Fayette County, Georgia, and being all as shown on subdivision plat filed July 9,
2001, recorded in Plat Book 34, pages 168-173, Fayette County, Georgia, records, which
plat is incorporated herein by reference thereto.

WHEREAS, it is to the interest, benefit and advantage of said Owner and to each
and every person who shall hereafter purchase any lot in said subdivision that certain
protective covenants governing and regulatfing the use and occupancy of same be
established, set forth and declared to be covenants running with the land.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises and of the benefits to
pe derived by Owner and each and every subsequent owner of the lofs in said
subdivision, Owner does hereby set up, establish, promulgate and declare the following
Covenants, Conditions and Resfrictions to apply to dll of said lots and to all persons
owning said lots, These Covenants, Conditions and Resfrictions shall be binding on all
persons claiming under and through Owner uniil on or through July 18, 2021, at which
time said Covenants will be automatically extended for successive ten (10) year periods
unless the owners of two-thirds (2/3) of all lots shall cause a document to be filed in the
deed records of Fayette County, Georgia, stating these Covenants, Conditions and
Restrictions are no longer in existence. All of said lots in McNiel Farms Subdivision are
hereby subjected to these Declaration, Covenants and Easements, and each lot s fo be
held, transferred, sold, conveyed and used subject to the following Conditions,
Restrictions and Covenants;






Is

Land Use. Alllots in said subdivision shall be known, described and used solely as

single-family residential lots. No buildings shall be erected or permifted to remain
on any lot other than one single-family dwelling, not to exceed two and one-half
stories in height, not including the basement, and a garage for not less than two
automobiles. All garages shall be part of the main building, and all garages shail
enter said buildings from either the rear or side, except when deviation is
approved by the Architectural Control Committee. No trade or business shall be
conducted on any lot, nor shall any school, church, nursery school, kindergarten,
commercial green house and nursery, doctor's office, dentist's office, real estate
office or similar type of activity be conducted on any of said lots, provided,
however, for so long as McNiel Farms subdivision is being developed the owner or
its designated agents may maintain a sales office for said subdivision,

Dwelling Quality and Size. Each dwelling shall have a minimum of 1,800 square
feet (for one-story dwelling) or 2,000 square feet (for two-story dwellings) of
heated floor space exclusive of porches, garages, carports and basements.

Building Location. The placement of each dweliing shall be located on each lot
in accordance with the building and set back lines shown on the plat for McNiel
Farms,

Outbvildings.  All cutbuildings, sheds, trailers, garages, barns or other similar
structures must be approved by the Architectural Control Committee and be in
compliance with the Fayetie County building code and regulations.

Equipment and Apparatuses. Unsightly equipment such as large trucks, trailers,
doziers, backhoes, earth-moving equipment, race cars, buses and van trucks
cannot be parked or stored on any of the lots in this subdivision. Motor homes,
fravel trailers and boats may be stored provided they are not visible from the
sireet.

Driveways and Parking. Driveways for all lots fronfing Ellison Road must be paved
with either asphalt or concrete for a minimum of fifty (50) feet from the street
toward the house. Other driveways may be paved or covered with gravel. Any
necessary driveway drainage pipe must have either flared-end sections or
concrete headwalls and must be approved by the Fayette County Road
Department. Each residence must have off-street storage for not less than two
automobiles to the rear of the building line.

Nuisances. No noxious or offensive activities shall be camied on upon any lot, nor
shall anything be done thereon which may be or may become an annoyance or
nuisance to the neighbors.

Livestock and Pouliry. Dogs, cais or other household pets may be kept, provided
they are not kept, bred or maintained for any commercial purpose and provided
further that they are not kept in such numbers as to create a nuisance. All such
pets shall be kept in an enclosed or fenced area and shall not be permitted to
run at large. Also, lots that contain animals are to be kept in a sanitary condition
so as not to create any offensive odors fo the surrounding property owners.
Livestock and other animals shall be kept in accordance with Fayette County
zoning restrictions.

2 300k 167 2 PAGE

T
e






12.

13.

14.

16.

00k 1672me 046

Signs. No sign of any kind shall be displaced to the public view on any lot,
except one professional sign of not more than one square foot, one sign of not
more than five square feet advertising the property for sale or rent, or sign used
by a builder to advertise the property during the construction and sales period.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the developer may maintain one or more signs of
any size advertising the subdivision development, location of sales office, etc. for
so long as the property is under development.

. Garbage and Refuse Disposal. No lotf shall be used or maintained as a dumping

ground for rubbish, frash, garbage, junk cars or other waste.,  All waste must be
kept in sanitary containers. All vacant lofs shall be properly maintained by the ot
owner. In the event that an owner allows his lot to become unsightly from trash,
rubbish or weeds and such owner fails and refuses 1o clean and maintain said lot
after written notice from the developers, the developers may clean said ot at the
lot owner's expense,

Sewage Disposal. No individual sewage disposal system shall be permitted on
any lot unless such system is designed, located and constructed in accordance
with the requirements, sfandards and recommendations of the Fayette County
Department of Public Health. Approval of said systems, as installed, shall be
obtained from such authorifies.

Stream Pollution. No rubbish, trash, garbage or other waste shall be dumped in
any stream, nor shall any rubbish, trash, garbage or other waste be dumped in a
manner so that it will pollute any stream.

Fences. No fences shall be erected on any lot without the prior approval of the
Architectural Control Committee.

Lot Size. No person other than the developer may alter lof sizes as shown on the
aforementioned recorded plat of the subdivision without the express written
approval of the Architectural Control Committee.

Architectural Contfrol. No building, dwelling or improvement of any kind shall be
erected, moved ontfo or maintained on any lot until the design and location
thereof has first been submitted to and approved by the Architectural Confrol
Committee. Scid Architectural Control Committee shall be composed of the
owner and ifs duly authorized agents and decision of a mgjority of said body shall
be binding upon the Architectural Control Committee. Architectural control, as
aforesaid, shall be exercised over materials, harmony or external design with
existing structures and as fo locafion with such respect to topography and
finished grade elevation.

Term. These Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions are to run with the land and
shall be binding on all parties and il persons claiming under them for the period
up to and including July 18, 2021, at which time said Covenants will be
automatically extended for successive ten (10) year periods unless the owners of
two-thirds (2/3) of all lots shall cause a document to be filed in the deed records
of Fayette County, Gecrgia, stating these Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions
are no longer in existence.






17. Enforcement. Enforcement shall be by proceedings at law or in equity against
any person or persons violating or altempting fo violate any covenant, sither to
resirain violation or to recover damages. The Owner may, but shall not be under
any cbligation to, file any proceeding in law to enforce these Covenants,
Conditions and Restrictions,

18. Severability. Invalidation of any of these Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions
by judgment or court order shall in no way affect any of the other provisions,
which shall remain in full force and effect.

19. Exclusions, This Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions do not apply to Lot 34.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, these covenants, Conditions and Restrictions have been
executed by Owner and entered effective the date first written above.

THE SCARBROUGH GROUP, INC.

- Do sl

Dawn Scﬁfbriyﬁgh, President
Signed, fealed and delinred in the presence of:
[j\’ £ Aol

Wuess
f%‘/b/é&? 55 7 /é’y\@%,

Notary Public a’ !)
My Commission Expires: 12/18/01

pook 167 2pce 0477






Page 10f 6

N MY QFINION THIS PLAT 15 A CORRECT REFRESENTATION
OF THE LAND PLATTED AND HAS BEEM PREFARED N
CONFORMITY WITH THE MINIMUM  STANDARDS  AND
REQUIREMENTS OF LAW

M Pl By ly

REGISTERED LAND shrRvEYORNO 2217 p TE

BASED ON THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THE FLOOPR
HAZARD BOUNDARY MAPS FURNISHED BY THE DEFT OF
HUD THROUGH  THE  FEPEFRAL  INSURANCE
ADMINISTRATION, IT IS MY OFINION THAT THE PROPERTY
SHOWN HEREON |5 OUTSIDE OF THE FLOOD HAZARD
AREA

REF FIEM NO 13112 C 0040 D, /1879

THE FIELD DATA UPCN WHICH THIS PLAT |5 BASED HAS A
C.LOSURE PRECISION OF ONE FOOT IN 10,000 FEET AND
AN ANGULAR ERROR OF OZ SECONDS PER ANGLE FOINT.
AND WAS APJUSTED USING THE COMPASS RULE

TUiS FLAT HAS BEEN CALCULATED FOR CLOSURE AND I3
FOUND TO BE ACCURATE WITHIN ONE FOOT IN 100.00C
FEET

A TOPCON GT5-303 WAS USER TO COMFILE THE
ANGULAR AND LINEAR FIELD DATA

B 145 Dlsc 30 FILE oooIL
LEGEND

ur - UTILITYPOLE

Bl - BUILPING LINE

FH - FIREHYDRANT

FVC - POLYYINYL CHLCRIDE FIFE

CHMP - CORRUGATED METAL FIFE

ThH - TEMFORARY BENCHMARK

RFEFE - MNIMUMFINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION

APPROVED DEPT. OF PUBLIC HEALTH
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA

%%\\ &2/

Wmﬂm LT PECIALISTIII DATE

GENERAL NOTES

i CWNEE THE SCARBROUGH GROUF IMC  ILOTS 1 3 6-24) — WILLIAM MeHIEL
3517 HERSHEL ROAD
COLLEGE PARK GA 203347
1404} 767-2512

DAWN 5C ARBROYGH

144 EAST GEORGIA AVEHUE
FAYETTEVILLE, GA 30114
(77014L1-84603

Z IONED R-70

3 SETBACKS.FRONT = 75' {SWANSON RCAD)
=50 [ELLISON kD B JENKINS KD)
SIDE =25
REAR =50
4. MINMUM LOT 31ZE = Z ACFES
MINIMUM HOUSE SIZE=1500 5QFT
MINIAUM WIDTH AT B L =175 [SWANSOM ROAD)
=150¢ [ELLISON RD & JENKINS RP)
3  TOTAL AREA: 12171ACRES
TOTAL HO. OF LOTS = 3¢

& WATER PROVIGED BY FAYETTE COUNTY WATER DEFARTMENT

7 SEWAGE DISTOSAL TO BE PROVIDED BY INDIVIDUAL SEPTIC.
TAHKS B DRAMTFIELD LINES

FINAL PLAT OF

McNIEL FARMS

LANDLOT 77,838 84 7ihDISTRICT
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA

5/1/01

RM. BOYD 8 ASSOCIATES

~ LAND SURVEYING 8 ENGINEERING

185 SQUTH LEE STREET
FAYETTEVLLE GA 30214
770402417

SANCY CRLER
FOAD

JEMCRS

 AWAWSOM
K080 LOC.ATION
WAP

GEORGIA, FAYETTE COUNTY

FLED AND RECORDED THIS L; E Day

_J’L(L‘-v", L2000, //.'55 Am

BOOK I’AGE / é ?

CLERK /&"“J“” c*mm 4 / 85

OWNER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
STATE OF GEORGIA. FAYETTE COUNTY

I. THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER OF THE PEOTERTY SHOWN ON
THIS FPLAT. HERERY OFFER TO PEDICATE AND/OR
KEESERVE FOR  FPUBLIC. USE  THE  EASEMENTS,
RIGHT -OF -WAY AND ANY OTHER GROUND SHOWN

Ditsen. Gl 0b- 07- 0/

OWHNEER DATE
‘ .
W lliw H 2= Pd 6 -7-0or
OWMER DATE

ENGINEER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

| CERTIFY THAT ALL MEASUREMENTS ARE CORRECT AND
WERE PREFPAKED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE
FROPERTY MADE UNPER MY SUPERYISION, THAT
MONUMENT LOCATIONS ARE CLORRECTLY SHOWN, THAT
THE PROPERTY WILL DRAIN A5 SHOWN  MONUMENTS
SHOWN BY IRONPINS

Y/l gfr’vl/ﬂ 5/01ly

7 pATE

REGISTERED LAND SURVEYORNO 2217

APPROVED BY FAYETTE
COUNTY ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Kot rtlon LYY,

siGNED (] DATE

APPROVED BY FAYETTE C.OUNTY
FLANNING COMMISSION

SECRETARY DATEL

APPROVED FAYETTE COUNTY ENGINEER

ALL AS-BULTS PLANS HAVE BEEN APFROVED

Cualed K g T/

LIGNED DATE

APPROVED FAYETTE COUNTY
FIRE MARSHALL

ALl FIRE HYDRANTS LOCATED A% SHOWH

L) b b/19/or

SIGNEDS [ DATE

FAYETTE COUNTY DOES MNOT ACCEPT OWNERSHIP.
MAINTENANC.E OR RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY DRAINAGE
EASEMENT OF QOVERALL DRANAGE PLAN OR THE LACK
OF OME.INDICATED BY THIS PLAT

SHEETIOF L

168 Seg 1

34 Page

Book





Page 2016

N89*54'32" E \ .
o7 79500 \\ \\ A[
(-— TR o 7 [ s —_— —‘\\ \T—— — j FINAL PLAT OF
\ \
15 I LIPS TURBLD BUFFEL ! ! f MGN]EI— FARM-s
= FROM TOT OF CREEK ! | .
’ g BAMK EACHSIDE | ! 2l
| all / ‘r gl LANDLOT 77,83 884 7 DISTRICT
| ERORTTENT *
. o R |2]2 FAYETTE C.OUNTY, GEORGIA
ul \ o)
el 29 5ln 30 VoL I
a3 7800 ACRES o= BISLACRES A 3 o N oo 250" ,
s 5 5 g \\ ~. ~ [—
E 2 .f‘ . S I GRAPHIC SCALE - 1"=100"
= = \\)\ ety MARY 1 GADDY 2aza
i S~ sy RM. BOYD 8 ASSOCIATES
= e 2
] 8 P .o LAND SURVEYNG & ENGNEERNG
= " st Ve 2 185 SOUTHLEE STREET
_— J - ~al o — FAYETTEVLLE,CA 30214
4 [T 2Bl e ——— e — 7297 =] $89°18'04"E (770) 4L-2417
¥ E wb & -
b — 059~
50548 29840 -
N89'545L"E NEP54B2E o o B
/ T A 73840 <000 -
" x
e BOBL. . o SOML £
— gt P r 7/ 5
] l\ . / '; 33 §
iR ‘ F g { / l 2 5002 ACTES u
il & ) = b X
it ", % 9] & & 3
E ; i
eo27 ] of | j
\ \ psaracers | / EY /’ | L — 7B
! wl ;3'-': o =] wf | GEORGIA FAYETTE C.OUNTY
el : __If SR zeoracwes /Dl 34854 =
3 Si\ i PR S s [ & = S | o - NBB'2Y45 W o FILED ANO RECORDED THis 24 pay
=lo e [ SN " : o]
sl ca i, T4STACIES /:ﬂ ~ n A | 17500 17354 G '
1 e = ~E ST y Sk 2 or 2duey g0 H0S Awt
TR R A g ol = — |
i !i = o 32 Iw_‘ 9 \ BooK 2 pace /79
| H
24 2zosactes Q)0 E ‘ B l (L{
“/ P 1N S gl L Cad Liced /ﬂ CLERK
<l z - J s 7
| ' /
! [ ve [ 1030t /\ 'a‘] w | !
/ rve = o e 54 w
i ] S 14580 ~ . : oy 1o 2 b 55 ) _OF.
L gsm 4 2 (27) 3000 s gm0 5 Elo| yuiiiies [BIT[ st RIGHT-OF -WAY CURVE DATA
R O T -89 A < '\ 9lo 5 \
NP T8 T Neow o~ 9 nle b
- llis - A b o b n
o157 S A \ i =z ‘; <+ = NO | ARC | RAD | CHD BEARING Lot
e _leuz & // ~ 7 ‘\J l i
T —— S e i ~ I ‘ 24 | 12e2e | 1838 | 12605 | se5tIAtw 8
o, } ‘“‘Woiir i 74 _— ///’
S A J 2 I 25 | ezexy | 1e9e | BLO4 | s54tsnLTUW 29
5 a i | 580w [13zac | s7r | ss5251aW 29
& L & s
L 7581 L = 7 B 13580 7174 283 5L41I"W 30
~ 7, r 28 |esoo | zey7st| tase | w74tiraIW 21
SWANSQON ROAD 2 FEMCE -
£ e 29 | 155700 | 2897% | 155.84° | NSL'22BFW 31
. .
BO'R/W “:ZZ'O dO‘o da, \\] s0 | sLar | G7r | 5448 | wedoeBIW 35
. 6 . &)
S * 5% 3 | 2313 [ 1s02r | 2sar | wsarsazyvw 54
g — N8BS W Ap T ¥
ol e NA RN, 32 | BOLO' | 140.ZF | TT47 | MLILVBTUW 55
af~ X, N s, F
1 \ \33) %’: 33 | ;ar [1a0zr | 7540 NIPIYB9 W 35
\ \ 1o u/F
| | | - CHERYLE CHARLES
wl ~
¥
|§.?i 2 N8&8*32'40"w
TN SLLY
I'al r
LL.77 |=|
LL7e -
2 - —=—0 LL 77 SHEET LOF L

168 Saq 2

34 Page

Baook





|

FINAL PLAT OF
sl
1> 3 McNIEL FARMS
| D S 29 LANDLOT 77,838 84  7ihDISTRICT
] FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
- 70214
A= T G R AL e e TR S ] e - .._4 0o 150
hr‘ 9 [_ P [— —
] Tald GRAPHIC SCALE - '=100"
= g] - oy 571401
8] W
l ~ % e RM BOYD 8 ASSCCIATES
| e NBI54B2E
24 » 1 LAND SURVEYNGC 8 ENGNEERNG
185 SOUTHLEE $TREET
LEEAACTED P FUETTEVLLE GA 0214
\ (770) 4L+24]
- \ e
\ rd o RIGHT-OF-WAY CURVE DATA
\ / \r GEDRGIA FAYETIE COUNTY
5 o i%’ééﬁé’éfﬁfﬂé’gé’ \ | No | ARC | RAD | cHD BEARING Lot T T
o ’ . : - e -
P_’!\ / z 13 8351 L9.58 T&LO 555" 57TIL"W L -' L’} -
- & - \ zsu.z.f(':v.z; 215 14 | 10555 | 85050 | sy | 527°0950"W 23 orzlue _ soor 105 AM
y \‘; r ’ 3 \{‘\ \\’é ‘-‘f, 15 | 001> 85050 [1co07 | sssowarw 24 BOGK 3 J rack 7R
L \ / & 2l = —_———— —
18 z\ 7 a0 "‘0_\ (RTFE=95L0) &3 W | 1205K |16L.e7 | NBLr | 558°28'50" W 25 . 1 N
Ny \/ »\'o‘;oq ,r "L \\ 17 |10C.00 |20L87 | 783 SBIIF4TW 24 ':’!k,“f - “f{{'“","d /}5 CLERK
b e 4 .

/

fp LT e \
wo'el
2=

100 YEAR
FLOOD 10ME
ELEV.1b2 4

25

\ 1447 ACRES

/ 32

T
4 e
L T \\
- M
leq 45\ e (@) \\ e mr
; —_——— iP5 S
- /-” L 3 J¥\ :
15207 s B . AN
v 4358 ACTES £ N
- >

4
.. N— . N ¢ \\

935 50 WS

en
= “3 914 030 W
NB8*2240" W ~ 5
i
7]
5 E
3 31 a N/F
5 b5 :"J JESSE A B BOBBIE W FLOWERS EIGHT-OF-WAY CURVE DATA
e
= ~|o
3 /% a
- d b / AXLE NO | ARC | raD | cHD BEARING Lot
/ FOUND
@ 0 18 | 3827 | 14958 | 3817 N2B*53A2 E 3
211.14* ITF
LLIL B4 //// e - tl— ;7 19 | 23932 |77050 | 23830 | waz-asE 30
= =5 _ = R LAY 5 ‘,’
¢ _SWANSONEGAD 10 | 13347 | 12287 (2700 | w72eac00tE 5L
11 | 29506 | 27898 |z82.0% | NTRITZLE st
. o 2z | s»00 | svae | 508 N7PIFOL"E 3
;M 9 ':i' s 15977 | 20175 [ 1559 558°48'08"E 14
TOP GF BOLT OM FIRE HYDRANT FLANGE BETWEEN ALBERTVILLE 8 AL =4 .
ATLOT24 825 - ELEVATION=938 92

SHEET5QF &

Page 3ol 6

168 Saq 2

34 Pags

Book






Pagedof

//1 ! MAGNE TIC MORTH

FINAL PLAT OF
14

McNIEL FARMS

LANDLOT 77,.83884 7 DISTRICT
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA

N8I 45" E

= & DRWEWA TOBETLACED ]5 o %: 100" 250
b l; A rorrevint T 2000 ACRES N n — =
e - = GRAPHIC SCALE - =100’
1' / o ST 5/1/01
L
o 5601 R.M, BOYD 8 ASSCCIATES

LLAND SURVEYNG B ENGINEERNG
185 SOUTHLEE STREET
FAYETTEVILLE. GA 30214

PENVEWAY TOBETLACED
ASHEARAS TRACTICAL 1 004 ACRES —_—

(770) 4L1-2417
TOPROFERTYLIME B
— o0k
~ 15025 24
58902 — 2
17 .
CAES
[ ommwwrostnsces  BOMACES GEORGIA, FAYETTE COUNTY
+  TOCENTEROFLOT —~0"E Bl & <
3 10002 = Sk
H e TRIEEETS \ 2 FILED AND RECORDED THIS _“/-T DAY
BB arascrrs st £L00D e} - / .
0156 ACLES HSIPL FLOOD B . oF _=LtL Y 200 // s Al
- 18 =T x| uf 94
——’r'* BOOK __ PAGE
o 00 YEAL

N, FLDODIONE
N, ELEVatiLZ

;
B
(o]

H —
o

/I(m.k,x; :,(uuumd M i
/

1954 ACLES OUTSIDE FLOOD
€ 057 ACKES MEIPE FLOOD

-+
P
P

//

MFFE. = ] f?
970.0
DRIVEWAY TO BLTLACED

ASMEAR AL PTACTIC AL
TOPEOPLETY LINE =g

1M

NOTE

A5 NOACCESS B UNDISTURBED BUFFER SHALL EXIST ALONG THE
FROPOSED K /W (40" FROM EXISTING CENTERLINE), AS SHOWN, UNTIL
AWANSOM ROAD HAS BEEN TAVED BY FAYETTE COUNTY AT WHICH TIME

DRIVEWAY TO BE FLACED 1147 ACRES THE BUFFER WILL CEASE TO EXIST
AL HEARAD PIACTCAL

TCPEOTERTYLINE

P
DRIVEWAY TO BEPLACED \
AL NEALAS PEACTICAL i w
TOPROPLETY LNE g :0
o
. 2.] = 3,307 ACRES
) o] : ~-OF -~
\ 2 01L ACRES o RIGHT-OF-WAY CURVE DATA
o]
2 T
/ no | axe | xap | cHp BEARNG Lot
B /ia'/
e '3'-/ 9 17500 | 1L5LLL | 17492 N5°07'24" W 15
FNOACCESSE L
1 - — uums(:ug.zn:grbﬂurru \ /5—'! o] 194,84" (165626 | 194.72" NITSTIA'W 1
f 7 /
_______ FEFO0 gl b ABBARL e N TAREAEY L 3 | z0.00 [wseie | 2000 [MERERIRY 17
# = — - 587TBBAW Needgarw ol 1747 . 12 [zesay [zsvocaaisen | wirivzsw z
= GavEL i 3.2 Nt 7
- Y [ _mm _MGEAELY e o T NN 15 | 8nsz | c1ss | 7BLOY 55575 W 22

; TB M
JEEENS S
\ TOF GF BOLT ON FIRE HYDRANT FLANGE BETWEEN ALBERTVILLE B AL

ATLOT18 817 - ELEVATICN= 747 82

165 Seq 2

34 Page

Book





FNAL PLAT OF

mzcvﬁr;_:zur ML‘.N]EL FARM-s
| .~ LANDLOT77,82884 7#DISTRICT

15 UMDISTURBED BUFFLE
5 FEQM TOF OF CALEK 4
BANKEACH SI2E

BL
I i [ A A el i ~
——— o i
T T NBBITSLE —— — - .
- T . o o SESSRE T g FAYETTE C.OUNTY, GEORGIA
- 15U ,,__—/ Bl S -
3 /‘\7- - e T # RSN ,"‘IT
SO . B, T oo s LB oo 250’ .
o A - / \ T
o . / DRVE WAY TO BE FLACED ’ GRAPHIC SCALE - 1" =100
o X ASMEARAS PLACTICAL / 5rL20h
LYC & TOCENTEL OF LOT L / 'y
5015 ACKES RS RM BOYD 8 ASSOCIATES
$ & /0O 3
£ = 'V ,,\,T C? / 2 a LAND SURVEYNG B8 ENGNEERNG
g DRIVEWAY TO BE FLACED S&5p "y 8 o 185 SOUTHLEE STREET
9] MT“OEEE I?Erllg?&a_rn OO'D / _‘;V /‘ 7 3 FAP’ETTEVI’_LE, GA 30214
o 5 O~ 234 (770) 4L1-2.417
5 i / 5588 ACRES
< oyl \/ 7
£ 5-7
DENVEWAY TO BETLACED
A% NEAT AS FEACTIC AL
10 CENTELOF LOT d /
/
({u o avm __, z
5 89'40'48"E =
s DENEWAY TOBE TLACED 1380 474 4% i
y i P 1 .. e
ve AR or Lot /7 j 9\
/ | .
/ |
& onea o3 rac gs /' | i GEORGIA, FAYETTE C.OURTY.
[ TICAL .
00
% ToerHTEROr Lot S/ 10 i 8 FILED AND REC.ORDED s FA & on
P
o poeh ¥
/2 / EpOpACHES s oF ._J;{iﬁ_ _.zool. ff 05 AM
N /
/) SRVEWAY TG BE TLACED 5?’/ BODK _‘5 vace /70
/ g AR A RUACTICAL y M £ E—
EWTEROF LOT
| ; /
LA a5 o e
Al

g 1

L. |

244
2 7058 ACTES
i 589'40'48"E ———— i
{ D rgea = DUANE T &
1 Q8757 — 23 L3018 : ANNIE B OSWALD
o T —Liogy : o - s e &
= o | ervewartostriaces ~_ / b2
Ol e | ASNEALALFRACTICAL —~ e i &
V) - ! TOCENTEROF LOT ‘ l = i -
kg — v/
= L — LY 7012 ACTES 7 A
g e § 852/
o T w
o g 552-00100‘"—5 s —_ J & i:_-"v ; |
PRIVE Wi i s N )
8 MNEA:’E?ALIAFC‘TFA.SELD [SeleXorey / i NeE
S, TOFROPLRTY LWE d / ] 5 g 5 TYRONE HILL
—_
O o - a2
P 7188 ACEES Tln
vp 3 6Z"OD‘DO..E ! = 3
:'P Wil y—&—‘ Loa,gl. e s ﬁl | o] :ﬂ
I RSy 2 bonjo RIGHT-OQF-WAY CURVE DATA
3l ervEWA TOBErLACED S S DLt i b
Oy § =empaie )4 1 8z
o | 2035 ACRES a ol J NO | ARC | RAD l‘ cHD BEARING Lot
>~ . of ¢
= o e wem e EBL —J Ol U .. A o= s |1ze.as |raarsr & 12L B4* MIT*L2'18" E "
L00C.52 = 70%14° . p - o
oo *34'20"
TR ASTE S B AOAEE (AR TA 144181 | 1L49r NIP3 i
7 100.04° | 18521 | 100.00° N8*37'04"E 15
15 74 8 | 17295 |nevzr | 9z7a NIFLLLTTE 14
AHEETHOF L

Page 5ol 6

34 Page 168 Seq 2

Bock






MAGNETIC. NORTH

AlC AP

LL.8> SPAr
e e s ardiatd L4)

LL B4

Q,
i
o
Ay
¥r
(®)
&
& /
Ay
5 &
/ &
&/
i, v
o, i
5 /
/
/
. /
o MTLRMITTENT
o, STEEC
o
kel

)

24

v
B T

LL 78

51°08'%" W

— ASHEAEAS FRACTIC AL TO

— 5071712"W

&7 ASHEAR AS TRACTICAL TO

-
$
Q)
?|

f

ur

L3 UNDISTVLRED BUFFER
TFROM TOF OF CREEE
BANK EACH 5iDE

\j o
TN g

~4

LL 84
(Sl

FuAL FLAT OF

McNIEL FARMS

LANDLOT 77,838 84 7 DISTRICT
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA

(ol 250
N/F
b:ml;: E;E:EH GRAPHIC SCALE - I"=100"
541700
RM. BOYD B ASSOCIATES
LAND SURVEYNG B ENGINEERNG
18% SOUTHLEE STREET
FAYETTEVLLE. CA 30214
(7701 4L1-2417
LL 78
LL 77
N/F : - ~
DUANE R 8 GEOKGIA FA/ETTECOUNTY

ANMIE & OSWALD #
FILED AND REC.ORPED THIS _;i/_t_ﬁ; DAY

or+::l'u“/ 2001, {05 am

BOOK__ 27 ___ PAGE _/_é_‘?

/ )
_L(h (i = Taddud Mo g,
b

RIGHT-OF-WAY CURVE DATA

NO | ARC RAD CHP BEARING LoT
1| 1000 | uassir | wIsr N75 LI E 1
2 15762 | 125571 | 15751 HNLTHIL'2L"E 1
] 14000 230000 | 13978 NI&*XL'O%"'E 1
4 | 15933 [230000 | 15530° NZZIL'48"E B

SHEETZOQF L

Page Gof §

168 Seq 2

34 Page

Book






		Planning and Zoning- Petition RP-051-14 Agenda Request File

		Planning and Zoning- Petition RP-051-14 Backup








Public Hearing #7/

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST

Department:

Planning & Zoning

Meeting Date:
Wording for the Agenda:

Tuesday, March 11, 2014

Presenter(s): Pete Frisina

Type of Request: |Public Hearing

Background/History/Details:

Consideration of staff's request to adopt Resolution 2014-07 pertaining to the "Fayette County 2013 Annual Report on Fire Services
Impact Fees, including Comprehensive Plan Amendments for Updates to the Capital Improvements Element and Short-Term Work
Program (FY2014- FY2018)" and to transmit the document to the Atlanta Regional Commission and the Department of Community Affairs

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Fayette County and the towns of Tyrone, Brooks, and Woolsey, in accordance with the Georgia Development Impact Fee Act and the
Minimum Planning Standards, have prepared the "Fayette County 2013 Annual Report on Fire Services Impact Fees (FY2013), including
the Comprehensive Plan amendments for updates to the Capital Improvements Element and Short-Term Program (FY2014 - FY2018)".

This annual update was prepared in accordance with requirements of the Georgia Development Impact Fee Act and the Minimum
Planning Standards and Procedures for Local Comprehensive Planning established by the Georgia Planning Act of 1989.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Approval of staff's request to adopt Resolution 2014-07 pertaining to the "Fayette County 2013 Annual Report on Fire Services Impact
Fees, including Comprehensive Plan Amendments for Updates to the Capital Improvements Element and Short-Term Work Program
(FY2014 - FY2018), and to transmit the document to the Atlanta Regional Commission and the Department of Community Affairs for
coordination of Regional and State review prior to adoption.

Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*

No If so, when?

No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance
Approved by Purchasing

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Reviewed by Legal

County Clerk's Approval

Yes




fjones

Typewritten Text

Public Hearing #7





TRANSMITTAL RESOLUTION 2014-07

WHEREAS, Fayette County, Georgia has prepared an annual update to a
Capital Improvements Element and Short Term Work Program; and

WHEREAS, the annual update of the Capital Improvements Element and Short Term Work
Program was prepared in accordance with the Development Impact Fee
Compliance Requirements and the Minimum Planning Standards and
Procedures for Local Comprehensive Planning established by the Georgia
Planning Act of 1989, and a Public Hearing was held on March 11, 2014.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that Fayette County, Georgia
does hereby submit the annual update of the Capital Improvements Element and Short Term
Work Program covering the five-year period of FY 2014 to FY 2018 to the Atlanta Regional
Commission and Georgia Department of Community Affairs for regional review, as per the
requirements of the Georgia Planning Act of 1989.

Adopted this 11™ day of March, 2014

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA

Steve Brown, Chairman

ATTEST:

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk





Fayette County and Towns of Brooks, Tyrone and Woolsey Summary Impact Fee Financial Report

FY 2013

Fire Services

Total Impact Fee Balance From Previous Fiscal Year $0.00
Impact Fees Collected in FY 2013 By Jurisdiction

Fayette County $115,309.50

Brooks $600.57

Tyrone $15,160.08

Woolsey $0.00

Total $131,070.15

Accrued Interest $136.39

(Administrative/Other Costs) $(3,375.60)

(Impact Fee Refunds) $0.00

(Impact Fee Expenditures) $(127,830.94)

Impact Fee Fund Balance Ending FY 2013 $0.00

Impact Fees Encumbered $0.00






Fayette County Impact Fee Financial Report - FY 2013

Public Facility Fire Services

Impact Fee Balance From Previous Fiscal Year $0.00
Impact Fees Collected in FY 2013 $115,309.50
Accrued Interest $119.58
(Administrative/Other Costs) $(3,358.11)
(Impact Fee Refunds) $0.00

( Impact Fee Expenditures) $(112,070.97)
Impact Fee Fund Balance Ending FY 2013 $0.00
Impact Fees Encumbered $0.00






Fayette County Comprehensive Plan Amendment - Capital Improvement Element - Project Update FY 2013 - FY 2017

Public Facility: Fire Services

Percent FY2013 Impact Remaining

Project Project Estimated or Funding by Other Impact Fees Amount to be

Start End Actual Cost | From Impact | Impact | Funding Fees Applied in Paid from Status/
Project Description Date Date of Project Fees Fees Sources | Applied | Prior Years | Impact Fees Remarks
Construct FS1, SR279 Fire Tax

FY02 FY02 $872,836 $471,331 | 54% ‘n.a $471,331 $0.00 Comp, FY02
Construct FS10: Seay Rd FY 02 FYO02 $838,295 $687,402 | 82% Fire Tax ‘n.a $687,402 $0.00 | Comp, FY02
Construct FS5: S.R. 85 S.

FY02 FY03 $1,191,565 $369,385 | 31% Fire Tax ‘n.a $369,385 $0.00 | Comp, FY03
Construct FS7: Hampton Road FYO3 | FY03 $1,066472 |  $586,550 | 55% |FireTax| ‘na $586,559 $0.00 | Comp, FY03
Purchase Acreage for Future Fire
Station: McElroy Road FY04 FY04 $25,000 $25,000 | 100% None ‘n.a $25,000 $0.00 | Comp, FY04
Purchase Two (2) Quints FY06 FYO07 $675,000 $675,000 | 100% None | $127,831 $41,565 $505,604 | Purchased FY07
Emergency Operations Center . Not approved at

Future Future $2,250,000 | $1,869,000 | 62.5% | Fire Tax ‘n.a $0.00 $1,869,000 | this time.
Construct Fire Training Center Not approved at
(Burn Building) Future Future $350,000 $80,500 23% Fire Tax ‘n.a. $0.00 $80,500 | this time.
Totals $7,269,168 | $4,764,178 | 66% $127,831 | $2,181,242 $2,455,104






Brooks Impact Fee Financial Report - FY 2013

Public Facility Fire Services

Impact Fee Balance From Previous Fiscal Year $0.00
Impact Fees Collected in FY 2013 $600.57
Accrued Interest $0.62
(Administrative/Other Costs) $(17.49)
(Impact Fee Refunds) $0.00

( Impact Fee Expenditures) $(583.70)
Impact Fee Fund Balance Ending FY 2013 $0.00
Impact Fees Encumbered $0.00






Tyrone Impact Fee Financial Report - FY 2013

Public Facility Fire Services
Impact Fee Balance From Previous Fiscal Year $0.00
Impact Fees Collected in FY 2013 $15,160.08
Accrued Interest $16.19
(Administrative/Other Costs) $0.00
(Impact Fee Refunds) $0.00
(Impact Fee Expenditures) $(15,176.27)
Impact Fee Fund Balance Ending FY 2013 $0.00
Impact Fees Encumbered $0.00
Impact Fee Fund Balance Ending FY 2013 $0.00
Impact Fees Encumbered $0.00






Woolsey Impact Fee Financial Report - FY 2013

Public Facility Fire Services

Impact Fee Balance From Previous Fiscal Year $0.00
Impact Fees Collected in FY 2013 $0.00
Accrued Interest $0.00
(Administrative/Other Costs) $0.00
(Impact Fee Refunds) $0.00
(Impact Fee Expenditures) $0.00
Impact Fee Fund Balance Ending FY 2013 $0.00

Impact Fees Encumbered

$0.00






FAYETTE COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT
SHORT TERM WORK PROGRAM UPDATE FY2014- FY2018

This section presents an updated five-year work program for FY 2014 through FY 2018 to implement the vision and goals of the Fayette County
Comprehensive Plan. In addition to the scheduling of projects for the county, the Short Term Work Program indicates potential sources of funding.





FAYETTE COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT
SHORT TERM WORK PROGRAM UPDATE FY2014-FY2018 - PUBLIC SAFETY

Goal: Maintain and Improve the Level of Service for Public Safety

Plan Element: Community Facilities

Initiation Year Completion Total
Project Description Year Estimated Costs Funding Sources Responsibility
Fire and Emergency Services
Severe Weather Warning System FY 2013 FY 2016 $135,000 General Fund Fayette County
Emergency
Services
Replace Fire Station 2 FUTURE FUTURE $2,000,000 Fire Fund Fayette County
Emergency
Services
Construction of EOC FY 2014 FY 2017 1,575,000 Fire Fund, Grant, Fayette County
General Fund, & Emergency
Impact Fees Services
Addition/Renovation of Fire Station 11 FUTURE FUTURE $300,000 Fire Fund Fayette County
Emergency
Services
Sheriff’s Office
Consolidated Public Safety Training Facility FUTURE FUTURE $460,000 78D Eﬁ/::;e;ri(;/unty

Services & Sheriff






FAYETTE COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT
SHORT TERM WORK PROGRAM UPDATE FY2014-FY2018 - GOVERNMENTAL SERVICES

Goal: Provide Support for Effective and Efficient Delivery of Governmental Services Plan Element: Community Facilities
Initiation Year Completion Total
Project Description Year Estimated Costs Funding Sources Responsibility
Information Systems
Aerial Photography FY2014 FY2014 $220,000 | General Fund Information
Systems
FAYETTE COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT
SHORT TERM WORK PROGRAM UPDATE FY2014-FY2018 RECREATION
Goal: Upgrade Recreation Services Plan Element: Community Facilities
Initiation Completion Total
Project Description Year Year Estimated Costs | Funding Sources Responsibility
Kenwood Park Enhancements FY 2014 FY 2018 $600,000 General Fund Fayette County
Recreation Dept.
Kiwanis Park Enhancements FY 2014 FY 2016 $250,000 General Fund Fayette County
Recreation Dept.
McCurry Park Enhancements FY 2014 FY 2018 $1,285,800 General Fund Fayette County
Recreation Dept.
Multi-Purpose Building FUTURE FUTURE $5,000,000 | General Fund Fayette County
Recreation Dept.






FAYETTE COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT
SHORT TERM WORK PROGRAM UPDATE FY2014-FY2018 RECREATION

Goal: Upgrade Recreation Services

Plan Element: Community Facilities

Multi-Purpose Trails FUTURE FUTURE $100,000 | General Fund Fayette County
Recreation Dept.
Land Acquisition FUTURE FUTURE $500,000 | General Fund Fayette County

Recreation Dept.

FAYETTE COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT
SHORT TERM WORK PROGRAM UPDATE FY2014-FY2018 - WATER SYSTEM

Goal: Upgrade County Water System

Plan Element: Community Facilities

Initiation Completion Total
Project Description Year Year Estimated Costs [ Funding Sources Responsibility
Water Tank Construction at FY 2015 FY 2016 $2,000,000 G.E.F.A. Loan Fayette County
Horseman’s Run Site Water System
Water Tank Construction at Porter Road Site FUTURE FUTURE $2,000,000 G.E.F.A. Loan Fayette County
Water System
South Fayette Treatment Plant Expansion FUTURE FUTURE $6,000,000 Revenue Bonds Fayette County
Water System
Porter Rd. Line Extension FY2016 FY2017 $2,000,000 | G.E.F.A. Loan Fayette County
Water System
Hwy 74 Pressure Improvements FY2015 FY2015 $1,250,000 | G.E.F.A. Loan Fayette County
Water System






FAYETTE COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT
SHORT TERM WORK PROGRAM UPDATE FY?2014-FY?2018 - PUBLIC WORKS

Goal: Maintain and Improve County Road System

Plan Element: Community Facilities

Initiation Year Completion Total
Project Description Year Estimated Funding Responsibility
Costs Sources

Swanson Rd - Grade, Base & Pave FY2014 FY2016 $290,000 | General Fund | Fayette County Public
Works

Creekside Drive. — Preconstruction FY2014 FY2015 $208,000 | General Fund & | Fayette County Public

Engineering LMIG Works

Kelly Rd. — Grade, Base and Pave FY2014 FY2015 $479,200 | General Fund | Fayette County Public
Works

Redwine Road & Starrs Mill Multi-Use FY2014 FY2016 $1.073,000 | General Fund & Fayette County Public

Path

Federal Grant

Works






FAYETTE COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT
SHORT TERM WORK PROGRAM UPDATE FY2014-FY2018 — PLANNING AND ZONING

Goal: Growth and development should be consistent with the county comprehensive plan. Plan Element: Land Use Plan

Initiation | Completion Total
Project Description Year Year Estimated | Funding Responsibility
Costs Sources
Major Update of Fayette County Comprehensive EY 2015 EY 2017 Staff General | Fayette County
Plan Time Fund Planning and
Zoning
Department
This is a specific activity addressing an Area Requiring .
Special Attention - SR 54 Nonresidential Corridor and an FY 2015 FY 2017 | Staff Time | General Fayette_ County
. : . X Fund Planning and
Assessment of Consistency with Quality Community Zoning
Objectives- Regional Identity, Appropriate Businesses, D
X ' NSl epartment
Employment Options, and Educational Opportunities: )
Continue the joint study of the SR 54 Nonresidential and Fayetteville
Corridor with the City of Fayetteville. Issue will be Planning and
addressed in the major update of the Comprehensive Plan. Zoning






FAYETTE COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT

SHORT TERM WORK PROGRAM UPDATE FY2014-FY2018 PLANNING AND ZONING

Goal: Growth and development should be consistent with the county comprehensive plan. Plan Element: Land Use Plan
Initiation | Completion Total
Project Description Year Year Estimated | Funding Responsibility
Costs Sources
This is a specific activity addressing an FY 2015 FY 2017 Staff Time | General | Fayette County Planning and
Assessment of Consistency with Quality Fund Zoning Department, Fayette
Community Objectives- Alternative County Public Works,
Transportation: Conduct multi-use path study Fayette County Department
for Redwine Road. Issue will be addressed in the of Recreation, and Sheriff’s
major update of the Comprehensive Plan. Office
This is a specific activity addressing an FY 2015 FY 2017 Staff Time | General | Fayette County Planning and
Assessment of Consistency with Quality Fund Zoning Department, Fayette

Community Objectives- Alternative
Transportation: Conduct multi-use path study
for SR 54 to connect Fayetteville and Peachtree
City to Hospital Area. Issue will be addressed in
the major update of the Comprehensive Plan.

County Public Works,
Fayette County Department
of Recreation, and Sheriff’s

Office






		Planning and Zoning- Resoluti... Fees Agenda Request File

		Planning and Zoning- Resolution 2014-07 Impact Fees Backup

		Microsoft Word - County Trans Res Impact Fee FY 13

		Planning and Zoning- Resolution 2014-07 Impact Fees Backup

		1- Planning and Zoning - Impact Fee Backup County Trans Res Impact Fee FY 13

		2- Planning and Zoning - FY- Impact Fee Report Backup

		3- Planning and Zoning - Impact Fee Backup Fayette County STWP FY2014-FY2018












Consent Agenda #9

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Street Lights Presenter(s): Public Works Director Phil Mallon
Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:
Approval of staff's recommendation to add Stillbrook Estates Phase Ill to the Fayette County Street Light Program.

Background/History/Details:

The Fayette County Street Lighting Program illuminates streets in participating subdivisions in accordance with the standards of the
American National Standard Practice for Roadway Lighting- 1973. In September 1983, the Board of Commissioners created Fayette
County Street Light Districts. Platted subdivisions are eligible to become a Street Light District when there are at least ten property
owners and at least 66.67% of property owners voting in favor of creating a Street Light District. This current petition represents twenty-
seven (27) property owners that are 100% in favor of creating a street light district.

The Homeowners Association has purchased twelve street lights for Phase IIl. Each light is $16.43 per month for a total monthly bill of
$197.16. This assessment will be added to Stillbrook Estates Phase IA and the expense shared by the property owners in Phase 1QA
and Il on the annual property tax bill. The annual assessment for participants in Stillorook Estates Street Light District will be $79.00

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Approval of staff's recommendation to add Stillbrook Estates Phase Ill to the Fayette County Street Light Program.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

These additional lights will cost $197.16 per month per Georgia Power. Assessments for street lights are levied on the tax bills for
participants in the street light program. The residents agree to pay the additional assessments to add these lights.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:

A similar request was approved by the Board at the January 23, 2014 Board of Commissioners meeting. Fayette County's Street Light
Program is slated to be heard at the April 2014 Board of Commissioners Retreat.




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #9





REQUIREMENTS FOR APPROVAL OF A STREETLIGHT DISTRICT

In order for a Strectlight District to be formed, the following steps arc necessary:
1. Obtain Petition Forms from the Engineering Department.

All property owners in the subdivision must be contacted and they must sign "Yes" or "No"
concerning the installation of street lighting and billing by Fayette County upon their tax bills. Only
the property owner's signature will be accepted. 1If both husband and wife are joint legal owners,
both signatures will be required - a "Mr. & Mrs." signature is not acceptable. Each owner must sign
individually, In the cvent that a property owner cannot be personally contacted, the receipt from a
registered letter will be accepted. No signature may be withdrawn from the Petition after it is filed
with the County Engincer's Office. The purpose of the witness' signature is to verify the property
owner's signature, if in question. Percentages will be calculated based on individual lots whose
owners sign affirmatively, divided by the total number of platted lots in the district.

2, The petition must contain not less than ten (10) property owners representing not less than sixty-six
and two-thirds percent (66-2/3%) affirmative signatures of the property owners within the district to
be established. A petition may however, be brought by less than ten (10) property owners where such
represents one hundred percent (100%) affirmative signatures of the property owners within the
district to be established.

3. The completed Petition is returned to this office where it is checked to cnsure requirement
compliance. It will be returned to the sender if it does not meet such requirements of a 66-2/3%
affirmative vote. Petitions meeting requirements will be presented to the Board of Commissioners at
an official Bi-Monthly Meeting for approval or disapproval. Deadline for approval is January 1, of
each calendar year.

4. The representative of the group requesting approval of a Streetlight District and returning the
petition to this office must also furnish three (3) copies of the approved final plat of the subdivision.
These plats may be obtained from the Tax Assessor's Office located at 140 Stonewall Avenue West,
Fayetteville, GA 30214,

The objective of the Fayette County Strect Lighting Program is to illuminate the streets of participating
subdivisions in accordance with standards of the American National Standard Practicc for Roadway
Lighting, 1973. 1t is not the objective of this program to illuminate private property.

The Fayette County Street Lighting Program will be administered by the County Stormwater
Management's Office, 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Suite 203, Fayetteville, GA 30214. Telephone:
(770)305-5410.

There are two power companies serving Fayette County: Georgia Power Company and Coweta-Fayette
EMC. Their rates vary slightly,

In order for a Developer to have a proposed subdivision approved as a Streetlight District, the plat for such
subdivision must be approved and made a part of the County's Official Tax Records.

Property owners within a street light district will be billed annually on their County Tax Bill for the previous
year's use of lights. Cost for street lighting shall be set by the Board of Commissioners in consultation with
the County Engineer. In all cases, the rates for a street light district shall be sufficient to cover the expenses
and costs associated with the lights for that district. The charges shall be levied on a “per lot” basis.





FAYETTE COUNTY
PETITION FOR STREET LIGHTING

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, ALL BEING PROPERTY OWNERS OF THE STREET LIGHT

pisTrRICT > D] } byoo Jo Pha ¢ 3 .DOHEREBY PETITION THE FAYETTE COUNTY

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR THE PLACEMENT OF STREET LIGHTS THROUGH OUR
SUBDIVISION OR STREET(S).

EACH OF US DOES HEREBY PLEDGE AND CONSENT TO THE LEVYING OF A LIEN BY
FAYETTE COUNTY AGAINST PROPERTY WE OWN FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYMENT OF THE
COST OF AND OPERATING THE STREET LIGHTS. THERE ARE Q!@ z NUMBER OF LOTS

CURRENTLY EXISTING IN STREET LIGHT DISTRICT %M } bYO(\, Je , AND

EACH OWNER AS SHOWN ON THE TAX RECORDS HAS AFFIRMATIVELY SIGNED THIS
PETITION OR INDICATION FOR DISAPPROVAL IS NOTED HEREIN.

v —
THIS PETITION REPRESENTS 2 Z / AFFIRMATIVE VOTES, OR

/ @ @ % OF THIS DISTRICT TO BE EFFECTED IN THIS REQUEST. YOUR SIGNATURE ON
THIS PETITION INDICATED THAT YOU HAVE READ AND FULLY UNDERSTAND THE

REQUIREMENTS FOR APPROVAL OF A STREET LIGHT DISTRICT.

Personally appeared before me, a Notary Public, the undersigned affiant, who says on oath that he,
she is one of the subscribing witnesses to the within instrument; that each of said witnesses say the execution
and delivery of the same by each grantor therein for the purpose set forth; and that each of said witnesses
signed the same as purported.

Sworn to and subscribed before me,

nis_ 1 T day of_ DALt ,20[2

Wt
‘\\(«‘,‘BORAH (Subscribing Witness)

,
%

I,OUN Y, G\',v“‘
Notary Pablic:

Fayette County, State of Georgia






FAYETTE COUNTY STREET LIGHTING PROGRAM
SIGNATURE SHEET

13S
Lot #(s)
Sellersun H'ome'b The

Property Owner(s)

240 Sﬁﬂbroohwo‘b

(Street & No.)

A Hhil

Signature

Signature

12|

Lot #(s)

D @‘FJ('(M' Sei H(;-mé sy The
Property Owner(s)

S’Hmbmolc W

(Street & No.) =
A Ap AL
/ ¥
Signature

Signature

Yes No  (Check yes or no for each Address

signature)
= O

El{jqﬂj\k

\
Witness y

Yes No  (Check yes or no for each Address
signature)
O

L1 Jﬁf\ﬁjw_k

£

Witness






FAYETTE COUNTY STREET LIGHTING PROGRAM

SIGNATURE SHEET
13
Lot #(s)
Seflerson Howes ne
Property Owner(s)
m 5 6—H L \ bmk_ % Yes No {Check yes or no for each Address
(Street & No.) signature)

S./\ /%L/&L & O
5 o <

Signature Wltnessﬁ

[

Lot #(s)

_T@ﬁqcﬁrScr’\ HO RN j:n C

Property Owner(s)

!ga ; 5 ! trnr HQIZ ;S (&}Okys L—MGS No  (Check yes or no for each Address
(Street & No.) signature)
,4 AL v O

Signature
0 o </]4 &’Eﬁﬁl

Signature Witness X






FAYETTE COUNTY STREET LIGHTING PROGRAM
SIGNATURE SHEET

[ 1]

Lot #(s)

/L(J'C,L\aéi { ~ P_‘;_me ’61 [,\_)-f /'5,-, N,

Property Owner(s)

, lg S\h\\.f\"\i"\(’\(uf\t‘, V‘:‘:(L'(“{"’a}"s L 4

(Street & No.)

Signature

//Mu;

blg ature

Lot #(s)

Property Owner(s)

(Street & No.)

Signature

Signature

Yes NoO  (Check yes or no for each Address

signature)

O

L O T? ZC‘?J' -
Witnes

Yes No  (Check yes or no for each Address
signature)

O O

0 O

Witness





FAYETTE COUNTY STREET LIGHTING PROGRAM

[N5

SIGNATURE SHEET

//)ﬂjﬁ

Lot #(s)
/7"% d/
-

fzgsy/ (Mtdz;ﬁ/v -
e

A SR/

5

Tt oot

HE

Signature

/4D

Lot #(s)

< )m/m{\

@ Zonf

/ roperty Own r(s

Q%Cfs

W)/

16 vorte @;}“;)
5%4/

¢ :
\\ )

Slgnatul[fj

(Check yes or no for each Address
signature)

Witness

-{Check yes or no for each Address

signature)

itness





FAYETTE COUNTY STREET LIGHTING PROGRAM
SIGNATURE SHEET

| 2
Lot #(s)

i F)N‘l\@_r-‘\)’) e O) e
Property Owner(s)

’1 Imen €7 1 um (1) .ﬁ+f:’ L Yes No (Check yes or no for each Address

(Streez No.) signature)
sz é W =

Slgnature

79 — N O

Signature

| RO

Lot #(s)

do i
NQ\ lt SN 1‘__);),-\.8’ l()

Property Owner(s)

L e o L,r
' q 2 h“ N, ) &} [ o H{ Yes INO  (Check yes orno for each Address
(Street & No.) ) signature)

'I,\\- y p e ’/L_AL' e
[~ W O

Signature )
/‘ 3 J L

Signature Witness/ /






FAYETTE COUNTY STREET LIGHTING PROGRAM
SIGNATURE SHEET

10k

Lot #(s)

JOSE olmm; &Ltu‘d ¢ Adams
Property Owner(s)

, \5 Shin AN €2 MG \k\ﬂ\\‘? as Lane. Yes NoO  (Check yes or no for each Address
(Street & No.) signature)

Voo e
S}énature)//
g/tu\”ol. 2 /\(/{Q—W E/ D ,o,/?

Signatur‘uz Witness

& O

5/ Phrase 1A

Lot #(s)

_ﬂ_l?/”/f’ éa’l S // f /Uﬂr/déffgéu/.,

Property Owner(s)

(84 A WiV s A4, A4 é{é’)%ﬁy (',1’7‘/)‘{? Yes INO  (Check yes or no for each Address

signature)

(Stregt &

AL
Signatur/

ﬁ? i 7{:;] & (\)%!) P i

Signature






FAYETTE COUNTY STREET LIGHTING PROGRAM
SIGNATURE SHEET

YA o
/4 lex / AUZ /A é%/w

Property Owner(s)

%J/ZO f‘/f//b/{/é—)/z {/L My Yes No (Check ves or no for each Address

{Street & No. ) ( signature)

/)////\/ E/DJ ‘‘‘‘

N = i
Signature = Witness

/19
Lot #(s)

R

o/
/7////’1/f (Af/zj
Ploperrv Ownér(s)

/ / é (%/ farrmidrtn g Le t”zﬂ/?"?/ / E77 Yes No (Check yes or no for each Address
E(Street & No.) / signature)

DDW

Signature Witness






FAYETTE COUNTY STREET LIGHTING PROGRAM

SIGNATURE SHEET
(145"
Lot #(s)
HHAMRD 4+ ZgRiwi?  fZhT
Property Owner(s)

L
| A ,§/W¢MA 2k /457{1:‘_,—--, /,Z,tg Yes INoO  (Check yes or no for each Address

(Street & No. ) . signature)
Qﬂm e/ % o O
Signature
TP U bfd IB/ L] % M%/)
Signature ltness ,
101
Lot #(s)

i\rC’\(\_,:, -\LJ\(V‘-@.(
Property Owher(s)

| 2 2 h\ AAMAAs 2 MUALY 'u\)’?-'\'*‘%% Ly Yes No  (Check yes or no for each Address
(Street & No.) ’

Slgnatu re

_ d o
i,ww R é O / %ﬁ/

Signatu re Witness

signature)






FAYETTE COUNTY STREET LIGHTING PROGRAM
SIGNATURE SHEET

[17

Lot #(s)
Jammam _Stephens
Property Owner(s)

l QO 5h \f\'\ﬂ’\@‘“tnc L«_k\\‘O(B LCUU), Yes INO  (Check yes or no for each Address

(&3 No.) signature)
mmmmm w1 AfL— [ET/ 0
Slgl ture e

Signature Witness

51 - Phag |A

Lot #(s)

Mq_r el G ‘ .\Dﬁbr’\

Property Owner(s)

’ o) S l'l} mﬁ{y‘x\r\ il w«f@fj L"UZP Yes No (Check yes or no for each Address

(Street & No.) signature)
u/ O

M&({ﬁ}\y& - Q;M =

Signature






FAYETTE COUNTY STREET LIGHTING PROGRAM
SIGNATURE SHEET

A2 Phase | &

Lot #(s)

AnNZELME B . MVtLon G
GRAaeMENE MW Lol G e
Property Owner(s)

%-ﬂ Ll—E)p\C;D X \J\\b\\’ Yes INO  (Check yes or no for cach Address

(Street & No.) signature)

@me R O

Signature B
o o (ot

Signature Witness

[50)

Lot #(s)

74/5% Zf’ i {/ N7,

Property Ox@ner(s) L//)

’)2@/\ [// (%/(M /L‘)\? / Yes INO  (Check yes or no for each Address

treet No) signature)
/Jz /W /KU)// B O

blgnd _ /

Z,J,{/ %j L,[E/ ﬁ 0 /

>
87
atnre Witness s





FAYETTE COUNTY STREET LIGHTING PROGRAM
SIGNATURE SHEET

1061
Lot #( )

MAce\ & N\uutc.h (,um-hof“

Propert} Owner(s)

W7 “nvononec O WE Yecs \Q (oY= Yes INO  (Check yes or no for each Address
(Street & No.) Q signature)

N\H&L&\, Lk, l)\ EJ——7' E/D
C/cu,/ lUc,/h e o O e

s
Signature v Witness

L\()t%(;$ Need O\SO\ . Havden

S ddn. Magden

Property Own\‘:r(s)

LN

\\O\ o\\/\: R T \_,L::“J\‘ els Yes NoO  (Check yesor no for each Address
(Str(,et & No. ) A signature)

%@@@@A_ a4
ngnatu'ﬁe .
(e, / Conel o, - @ O %wwz/é/?ff}

Signz a‘f/re (\/Vitn,es(






FAYETTE COUNTY STREET LIGHTING PROGRAM

SIGNATURE SHEET

A Z

Lot #(s)

(Cheis)ophe (S w3

Property Owner(s)

7 7p 6’%';[1. e nasny

(Street & No. )

//7//

e

Stgnature/

Signature

/ - (/

Lot #(s)

bu@ /L"Cﬁ (;7‘0' 7[K7ﬂ /)?6&;»/.,

Property Owner(s)

234 &4 //é’—c)(‘/< t"’ﬂn

(S\Teet & No.)

l'latll re
5 C'—% i

v
Signature

Yes No  (Check yes or no for each Address
signature)

Witness

Yes No  (Check yes or no for each Address

signature)






FAYETTE COUNTY STREET LIGHTING PROGRAM
SIGNATURE SHEET

H)

Lot #(s)

(-\gu /4 -m]ﬁ:f\ { G t\h)[i’ff X (.,j

Property Owner(s)

[7‘7 (Si‘lerL\f?*' A Ljﬂ%e'} L~

(Street & No.) J N

t\u

Slgnature

, J J/ﬂiu \/\\ (d (/L’W\Lm/

Signature

14

Lot #(s)

Ma Vg =’-J’f~)[ & ,i*"/}(,-l/tf

Propert'}?' Owner(s)

97> 5_*—}”%*{_ LL/\JL/\\}-/

(Street & No.) i

/

Vanool £

Slgnature

Signature

Yes No  (Check ves or no for each Address
signature)

& O //EQ\/\j L

Wltne

Yes N0  (Check yes or no for each Address
signature)

o det ]

Wltness






FAYETTE COUNTY STREET LIGHTING PROGRAM
SIGNATURE SHEET

105

Lot #(s)

\ 5 B\Wlihmé{ma i A’L‘H'S

Property Owner(s)

(Urf’ {C\ QCz(cn 4 kfhrj i LVLD\‘f

(Str eet & No.)

LM/ f(u{,@ﬁ,

Signature

\ 27

Lot #(s)
C[x\€ | P Sa @ 0“!{(1!/

Property Owner(s)

Z60 SHl bl uJ( \(

(Street & No.)

ool *x (\X

Signature

Signature

Yes No  (Check yes or no for each Address

signature)
P
r
[
= 0—<11<

Witness }

Yes No  (Check yes or no for each Address
signature)

dm%k

Wltness






FAYETTE COUNTY STREET LIGHTING PROGRAM
SIGNATURE SHEET

29

Lot #(s)

Uop LB el

Property wner(s)

240 54/]] bﬂnoku}mu

(Street & No.)

QWL 2%4

Signature

Lot -1Qk

Lot #(s)

6) A J;tl(' N f//e’/m{/u’

Property Owner(s)

A50 6‘4\”\)%1& \Aja‘_u\

(Street & No.)

[‘ O e N,
I & T

e et

N T

Signhtury

Signature

need Sardim Gaunble

Yes No  (Check yes or no for each Address
signature)

riglin

uglin W

Wltness

Yes INo  (Check yes or no for each Address
o ©
0 O //W

Witness

signature)






FAYETTE COUNTY STREET LIGHTING PROGRAM

SIGNATURE SHEET
! \ O
Lot#(s) )
b-*@ bb!é; %\( c;ur’rré.
Property Owner(s)

: A
Jé ’% % 1/1 iMm Q"’rl"?‘) L‘-"G»‘L’Q/S k /Y Yes No  (Check yesor no for each Address

(Street & No.)

D Hen,

Signature

Signature

Lot #(s)

Property Owner(s)

(Street & No.)

Signature

Signature

signature)
w O

Dm‘éf?é-\

Witncssx

Yes No  (Check yes or no for each Address
signature)

O O

o O

Witness





FAYETTE COUNTY STREET LIGHTING PROGRAM
SIGNATURE SHEET

SN0 Deblote oz iy

Lot #(s) /
/"—u
L J\u < th) i\ AYSUEN
Property Oby :
\ ¢ } w)\ OV IME LGy bgh& LN CYCS No  (Check yes or no for each Address

(Stre:t&}\/ \ signature)
\r\ (\Y L™ kt e AA&»&/'E ]
yignature

O O

Signature

19

Lut #(s)

TELCE Ltuu;s

Property Owner(s)

1 \K )M ]nn\ JU‘\\ "\XU \,{ J 'lr\(tk—-s L‘IIYES No (Check yes or no for each Address
(Street & No.) ’1, ; signature)

Slgnatu re

Signature





		Street Lights- Stillbrook Estates Agenda Request File

		Street Lights- Stillbrook Estates Backup

		SKMBT_C25314022511011

		SKMBT_C25314022511012










Consent Agenda #10

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Water System Presenter(s): Water System Director Lee Pope
Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:
Approval of the Water System's recommendation to waive parking fees at Lake Mclntosh Park for out-of-county participants in the
Sailboat Regatta planned for August 2-3, 2014.

Background/History/Details:

Mr. David Linville contacted the Fayette County Water System about a sail boat race on Lake MclIntosh on August 2-3, 2014, asking if the
parking fee for out-of-county guests could be waived for the event. The matter was turned over to the Fayette County Marshals
Department who informed Mr. Linville that while there may be no problem holding the event at Lake Mclntosh, that the Water Committee
would have to decide if parking fees could be waived.

On Wednesday, February 26, the Water Committee considered waiving the out-of-county fees for those who come to the sail boat race at
Lake Mclntosh. The motion to recommend to the Board of Commissioners to waive the parking fees at Lake Mcintosh Park for the
participants in the sailboat regatta, planned for August 2-3, 2014 passed unanimously.

Parking fees will be waived for out-of-county participants of the Sailboat Regatta, however, the parking fees will NOT be waived for out-
of-county spectators to the event.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of the Water System's recommendation to waive parking fees at Lake Mclntosh Park for out-of-county participants in the
Sailboat Regatta planned for August 2-3, 2014.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? No

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:

Parking fees will be waived for out-of-county participants of the Sailboat Regatta, however, the parking fees will NOT be waived for out-
of-county spectators to the event.




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #10










Consent Agenda #11

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Fayette County Water System Presenter(s): Water System Director Lee Pope
Meeting Date: March 11, 2014 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:
Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to allow for the insertion of flyers or other informational material for recurring events
throughout Fayette County.

Background/History/Details:

In the past each request for a water bill insert has been approved by the Board of Commissioners individually as the request came up.
Several requests have been a regular request each year and are listed below:

« Fayetteville Main Street — Concert Series for Southern Ground Amphitheater

+ City of Peachtree City — Concert Series for The Frederick Brown, Jr. Amphitheater

« Peachtree City Water and Sewer Authority — Newsletter and rate change notice

« Fayette County Environmental Health - Septic System Maintenance

* Fayette County — Recycling Locations

* Keep Fayette Beautiful - Recycle Christmas Trees and Back Yard Composting

« Fayette County Emergency Management -

+ Fayette County Water System — Toilet Rebate Program, rate changes, water restrictions, etc.
« Fayette County Water System — Consumer Confidence Report

Staff requests authorization to provide inserts with appropriate water bills informing customers of these events.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to allow for the insertion of flyers or other informational material for recurring events
throughout Fayette County.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:

Staff will continue to review insert content and any questionable inserts will be brought before Water Committee for approval. Other
insert requests not specified on attached list will require Water Committee and Board of Commissioners review and approval.




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #11





“WHERE QUALITY

COUNTY IS A LIFESTYLE”

WATER SYSTEM

P.O. Box 190

245 MCDONOUGH ROAD
FAYETTEVILLE, GEORGIA 30214
PHONE: 770-461-1146
water@fayettecountyga.gov
www.fayettecountyga.gov

TO: Water Committee
FROM: Lisa Speegle

RE: Water Bill Inserts
DATE: February 11, 2014

In the past each request for a water bill insert has been approved by the Board of Commissioners
individually as the request came up. Several requests have been a regular request each year.

Listed below are the inserts that have been approved by the Board of Commissioners in the past:

® Fayetteville Main Street — Concert Series for Southern Ground Amphitheater

e (City of Peachtree City — Concert Series for The Frederick Brown, Jr. Amphitheater

e Peachtree City Water and Sewer Authority — Newsletter and rate change notice

® Fayette County Environmental Health - Septic System Maintenance

e Fayette County — Recycling Locations

e Keep Fayette Beautiful — Recycle Christmas Trees and Back Yard Composting

® Fayette County Emergency Management

® Fayette County Water System — Toilet Rebate Program, rate changes, water restrictions, etc.
® Fayette County Water System — Consumer Confidence Report

A recommendation to the Board to approve these type requests one time, instead of every time they
come up would help streamline this process.

/ls















G

i -
e
b

%’\

A
4

o
i
S

it
s

i
-

S

LS

g 7 A
G : .
S

T
St

c

e

s

e
i S gl

s

e
o "

et

i

e
e

e






2010 Main Street Fayetteville






o
e

e

S

S T O A S
e

S






_ Are up to date on your ‘water blli payments _ _ .
_°' : Purchase an eilglble toﬂei’ after September 28 2007 and have the or:g;na! recelpt

- $5ﬂ rebates are available for 1. 6 gallons of water per ﬂush or Iess to;iets ' _
3 $100 rebates are avallabfe for WaterSense 1 28 gailons of water per ﬂush certlfled tonlets' '

. : For more mformation VISIt our Web page at www northgeorglawaterorgltmletrebate or
Cal|4044638645 RS . : B | 5

TICKETS ON SALE
Call Us! 770.631.0630

www,.amphitheater.org

o
]
i
[1+]
@
_—
=
=
1
£
=L
[
—_
o
=
(=
st
og
-
[ &)
=
@
g2
@
S
|51
@
L=
|






Septic Systems Safely Recycle Wastewater — Wastewater flows from your house into the tank
where heavy solids or siudge settles to the bottom. Scum made up of hair, grease, and soap float to
the top of the tank and wastewater in the middle is pushed out into the drainfield. Baffles attached to
the outlet of the tank keep scum from entering the drainfield.

A leachfield is a perforated-pipe network buried 1-3 fi. deep in gravel channels. ~ Dissolved
waste and bacteria is then decomposed by microorganisms and nutrients and absorbed into the soil.

Treated wastewater or effluent leaves the leachfield and percolates down through the soil. As
effluent continues to seep down through the soil, waste not removed in the drainfield are further
removed by natural process in the soil before meeting up with groundwater.

Perform Regular Maintenance - Solids must eventually be pumped from the tank. Experts advise
pumping a 1,000 gallon septic-tank used daily for a family of four every 3-5 years.

Do Not Pour Grease Down the Drain - Grease can clog the septic drainfield, making it impossible
for soil to absorb liquids. If that happens you'll need a new drainfield.

Avoid Hazardous Chemicals - Varnish, paint thinners, maotor oils, gasoline and other similar chemi-
cals can ruin your system and are a hazard to groundwater. Dispose of them properly.

Protect the System from Damage - Do not drive over or build a structure on top of the drainfiefld, or
cover it with concrete or asphalt. Do plant grass on top to minimize erosion.





Perform Regular Maintenance - Solids must eventually be pumped from the tank. Experts advise
pumping a 1,000 gallon septic-tank used daily for a family of four every 3-5 years.

Do Not Pour Grease Down the Drain - Grease can clog the septic drainfield, making it impossible
for soil to absorb liquids. If that happens you'll need a new drainfield.

Avoid Hazardous Chemicals - Varnish, paint thinners, motor oils, gascline and other similar chemi-
cals can ruin your system and are a hazard to groundwater. Dispose of them properly.

Protect the System from Damage - Do not drive over or build a structure on top of the drainfield, or
cover it with concrete or asphalt. Do plant grass on top to minimize erosion.

Septic Systems Safely Recycle Wastewater — Wastewater flows from your house into the tank
where heavy solids or sludge settles to the bottom. Scum made up of hair, grease, and soap float to
the top of the tank and wastewater in the middle is pushed out into the drainfield. Baffles attached to
the outlet of the tank keep scum from entering the drainfield.

A leachfield is a perforated-pipe network buried 1-3 ft. deep in gravel channels. — Dissolved
waste and bacteria is then decomposed by microorganisms and nutrients and absorbed into the soil.

Treated wastewater or effluent leaves the leachfield and percolates down through the soil. As
effluent continues to seep down through the soil, waste not removed in the drainfield are further
removed by natural process in the soil before meeting up with groundwater.





PEACHTIREECITY /e
Wa and Sewerage Authority.

News tind Public §n§ormmmn for Customers
of the Peachfres ley Water dnd $eWs3mge Aufﬁorsfy

Volume 4, lssue 1
Sprlng of, 2014

PCWASA Board welcomes new members, elects slate of officers

During its February Meetmg, member Bill Holland has moved
the Peachtree City Water and to the ranks of the voting
Sewerage Authority (PCWASA} members, who are joined by new
Board of Directors welcomed new  board member Cliff Stern and
appointees to its ranks, while  new alternate board member
selecting a new slate of officers
to lead the utility this year and
bevond.

The five voting heard
members {one additional board
member serves as an alternate)
elected Terry Garlock as the new
Chairman, joined by Phil Mahler
as. Vice Chairman, and Jehn
Harrell as Secretary/Treasurer.

The PCWASA Beard also
experienced some shuffling
among its members this year,
evident in the presence of twa
newcomers at the February
meeting, Former alternate board

John Dufresne.

(left) and Alternate John Dufresne, Jr. (right),

Members Garlock, Harrell,
and Holland joined the PCWASA
Board last year, while Phil

Newly elected PCWASA Chairman Terry Garlock (center) is flanked by
the newest appointees to the Authority Board in Member Clff Stern

in 2010. PCWASA Board
Members are appointed to serve
five-year terms on the independ-
ent Water and Sewerage Authonty

by the Gity Council of Peachtree
City. Some current board mem-
bers are fulfilling the unexpired
terms of previous members,

The PCWASA Board of
Directors meets on the first
Monday of each month at 6:30
p.m. at the Auchority headquar-
ters, located adjacent to the
Rockaway Wastewater ‘Treatment
Plant at 1127 Highway 74 South.

Additional biographical
information on PEWASA Board
Members is available on the
“Administration” pages of the
Authority’s Web site at

WWW.pCWasa.org.

PCWASA applauded as the state’s FOG Program of the Year

- Since the Peachtree City Waterand Sewerage-Authority: '(Pf‘“’%%) established-a fats,— -1

gils, and grease (FOG) education program iy 1997, ir: stf:achl‘J gained valuable information
and insights through participation in the Georgia FO.G. Alliance. Now, the Authorityhas
the model programin the state.

PCWASA 1s the 2013 Fats, Oils, and Grease (FOG) Program of the Year Winner, as
awarded by the Georgia EO.G. Alliance; in the:small sewer system eategory. A ngmm of
the Year is selected-among those smallerutilities such as PCWASA who have less than 250
commercial FOG producers or generators, in.addition to-a Program of the Year being
awarded among larger utilities with more:than 1,000.

The Authority had been selected as-an. “Outstanding FOG Program Winmer”™ in 2012,
priozfo attaining the highest honor in the-state this past vear with, the Georgla EQ.G.
Alliance Program of the Year Award. The Authority’s FOG Prograny includes ov crswht of
approximately 200 fats, oils; and-grease generators or producers, such-as restaurants;. halr
salons, and pet grooming businesses. PCWASA also edncates residential eustomers on the
importance of proper grease-disposal for Peachtree City homes, too.

PCWASA ofﬁciu]'s-conduc_t';grease trap inspections of commercial customers, o make
sure'they are in compliance with the Auchority’s ordinance for proper grease trap instalfation
and maintenance. The Autharityalso inspects the grit/sand interceptors at the-city’s-car
wash-establishments, in addition tobeginning inspections on oil-water separators as well:

Xavier Davis serves as the Authority’s FOG Program Coordinator, while- working closely
with Keisha Lisbon Thorpe, PGWASA Division ‘\Iflmfrer of Technical Services. D"ﬂ is-also
is serving this-year as Vice President of the Georgia EO.G. Al iance, of which the Authority is
a founding member: '

The Georgia EO.G. Alliance is.a non-profit or ganization dedicated to public education
and-the promotion of a-cleaner environment _thmutfh.the conrral of fats, vils, and grease.

Georgia F.OG;
Alliance President
Doug White {right)
presented PCWASA
with an Gutstanding
FOG Program Award
last yesr: "This vear
during the March
Board Meeting, White
refurns to present the
Authority and FOG
Program Coordinator
Xavier Davis (left)
with the 2013 FOG.
Program of the.

Year Award.

PCWASA receives national acclaim
through trade publication editorial

Stephers Hogan presents the issue:of
Municipal Sewer- & Water featuring POWASA,

PCWASA received national acclaim when

- the utility was profiled in Municipal Sewer &

Warer, & leading nagional trade publication of

- the water-and sewer industry.

Within the editorial of the January

2004 Tssue of Municipal Sewer & Water,

PCWASA was noted forits “Award Winning

Performance”™ by staff writer Cory Dellenbach.
PCWASA. programs and-opetations

highlighted: in the article included.the

Authority’s FOG Program (see story on FOG

Program of the Year), its system: condition

- assessment with the use of RedZone Robotics,
~and its planning for necessary-capital

improvements and sewer system upgrades
for the. community.






PCWASA following state Iegislat_ionf?a_:n_d'_policies:_impac'ti_ng the community

When the Georgla General Assembly

- convened i January, PCWASA General

- Manager Stephen Hogan and his staff had a

- head start.on anticipating potential legislation

¢ that mightimpact the unility’s system,

- operations, oreustomers.,

- "Thanks to the Georgfa Assoctation of

- Water Professionals (GAWP) Leglsfam'@

| Luncheon, Hogan was-able to actain insights
an changes to Georgia law and policies under
Con%zdcmtlon by the state legislature, Tn
addition, the 11111c_ﬁem1 provided updates on
the regulatory activities of the state
Envitonmental Protection Division (EPD), -
which pould alter the swork of water and sewet

- professionals such as those at PGWASA,
- “We'work within a heavily regulated
industry, stemming from state’ 1nd federal laws
intended to protect water resousces and the
environment, as well as the safe-and effective
operation of water *md sewer facilicies and the
delivery of services,™says Hogan. “The
Legislative Lamcheon afforded us the
apportunity t anticipate potential changes
inthe way we do business, so we can be
progctive i 1mp?cmcntmv any subkequent
necessary s 1d;ustmcnts to the-operation of our
SEWELSY stem,”

Stephen Hogan (left), General Manager of
PCWASA chats with Russ Pennington,
Dhirector of Policy and Public Affairs for
Georgia EPD, prior to the Legislative Luncheon
hosted by the Georgia Association of Water
Professionals.

Guest speakers 2t the GAWYP Legislative
Luncheen included state Sen. Rick Jeffares of
MecDonough, who is an Administrative Floor
Leader in the Senate, and Russ Penningron,
Director of Policy and Public Affairs for
Georgia EPD.

Perhaps most salient to the sewer
industry is the state’s consideration for land
application of septage or septic tank waste,
savs Penningron. PCWASA requires waste
haulers, which are typically carrying fats, oils,
and grease (FOG) from commercial properties

3

and restaurants within Peacharee Citv for
proper disposal, to have their trucks mspccted
and registered with Georgia EPD.

Pennmgmn also noted a small change
forthcoming to the permitting process directed
by EPD, with municipal fand use ordinances:
bemj_, more closely considered prior to permit
issuance. As publlc hearmgs oceur for prajects
secking EPD related permits, thev now will
be held on the site of the propesed activity,
ke notes. '

Ir his overview of recent and pending
legislation, Sen. Jeffares referenced Senate
Bill 117 and the slight changes in definitions
and protocol it proposes for the “Call before
you dig” or Georgia Facilities Protection Act,
which the Georgiz Public Service Commission
currently oversees, '

At PCWASA, Construction Coordinator
Nathan Brooks and Utility Locator Michae!
Cole address utility locates when overseeing
capital projects and system improvements for
the Authority. Batly also are involved §n
Georgia 811 Utilities Protection Center, Tnc,,
which is a non-profit organizafior p1exentmg:
damage to underground utility facilities and
promoting safety and efficiency through high
quality and ceonomical nofification services:

PC WASA encoumges students
to explore science through Model
Water Tower Competition

[nam effort-to encourage student
involvementinthe stady of science, J
engineering, and the intricacies of the water
ingustry, the Peachtree ‘City Water and
Sewerage Authority (PCWASA) provided
gssistance in-organizing and:advising the
arinual Georgia Model Water Tower

Competition, The judging that.culminated the

J ackson Hogan, an eighth grade student at
Woodland Middle School, was the wininer of the.
2013 Georgia Model Water Tower Competition,

which was organized with thie help of PFCWASA.,

statowide f:VSI_It‘:'fh:lS_-QESE. fail was hel’c’]}at

Woodland MiddleSchoo! in McDonough.

ponsored by the
Georgia Association of Water Professionals
{GAWP) and the: Georgia Section of the
American Water Works Association (GAWWA),
Keisha Lishon: Thmpc: Division Manager-of
Technical Service CWASA, serves asthe
srganizing: cammittee co-chairman for: the:
event, She alsods a Trustee:on the GAWWA
Executive Committee, Tn addition, PGWASA
Genetdl Manager Stephen Hogan served asia
technical advisor for students as they
engineered their model water towers.

The Georgia Model Water Towet
Competition” ultlm'{tel} isanengineering
challenge for students, which teachies them
ghout theimportance of waterand sewer
infrastructure. to the quality of life in.a

community, says Lishon Thorpc

The: Gec‘ngm Model Water Tower
Competition is.an opportunity for middle
schoal-aged children to design and build
a-water towerout ofhousehold items, she
explains. Competitors must consider-cost,
matetials used, functionality, and design,
as factors that _WI_H_ determine theirsuccess

Students from Woodland Middte Sehool and
Austin Road Middie School take partin the
second annual Georgia Model Water Tower

“Competition, held at the end of the fall term of

this school vear:

i the-competition,

“The models are judged based-on three

primary scientific categories—hydraulic
efficiency, structural efficiency; sand: design
ingenuity - while the final presentations and
interviews on the day of the judging are critical
aswell,as water professionals from throughout
thesstaze-serve-on:a panel of volunteer Judges

Formore informatien and-phiotos from the

Georgla Model Water Tower Competition, log
onto the Authority’s Web site at www,pewasa.org:

Phone: 770-487-7993

1127 Highway 74 South ‘Peachitree City; GA. 30269
- Fax: 770-631-5380:

Chairman
Terry Garlock
Member
Bill Holland.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Vice Chairman Secretary-Treasurer
Phil Mahier John Harrell
Membier Alternate
Gliff-Stern John Dufreshe, Jr.






		Water System- Water Bill Insert Agenda Request File

		Water System- Water Bill Insert Backup

		Water System- Water Bill Insert Backup-1

		Water System- Water Bill Insert Backup-2

		Swatercopie14022616210

		Swatercopie14022616220

		Swatercopie14022616230

		Swatercopie14022616231

		Swatercopie14022616261

		Swatercopie14022616260











